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Hinutes of the public hearing for the purpose of considering proposals pro-
hibiting or limiting the use of short-handled hoes by agriculture employees -=
a work operation that may be involved in back-injury problems. :
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MR, H. EDWARD WRITE: Geod morning, The announced public hearing of the
Industrial Safety Board i5 now in session. | am Edward White, Director of th
Depar tment of'lndustriai Relations and Chairman of the industrial Safety
Board. Before proceeding further, lat ﬁe first introduce members ef.the
Industrial Safety Board and others at tha head table. On my immediate left
ts Al Turner. On my imnediate right Is Dick Humphries and Dick Wilkins,

Chief of the Division of Industria! Safety and Secretary of the EBoard.

Please remember to enter your names and addresses on the attendance list.
This gives you assuraﬁce of receiving further information regerding any
future Board action on material under consideration &t this public hzering,

This public hearing is ;omewhat unugual in that the Division of Industriel
Gafety has no specific. Safety Order te present for consideration, The prapossl
before us to prohibit agricultural use of ths short-handled hoe comas from a
group of farm workers reprcsented by the California Rural Legal Ascistance,
it is their position that use of the short-handied hoe is a cause of back
injuries among farm workers. The proposal has not been completely evalucted
by fhe Board and it is the purpose of this hearing to extend and ztalst
such evaluation,

The original proposal to prohibit the short~handled hoe was bresented
to the Foard at its quarterly meeting on March &, 1973, The presentaticn
was detaiied and thorough, making use of witnesses, doctors' presentations,
statistics and special studies. This presentation, thorough as it was,
could net be considered as a public hearing since it had not been advertised
in advance, A& complete cross section of the indystry was thus not present,
and the Board recognizing a need for data from a broad segment, has requested
these public hearings.

From the standpeint of the Board it is not necessary that the previous‘

presentation of ths California Rura! Legal Assistance be repeated, However,

DIVILION OF iNDUSIRIAL SAFETY FORM S-214 (REV. 4-701
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it seens logical that a brief summary of that presenéation should be re=
introduced at this time so that others in the audience will have an
opportunity tn'direct their comments more clearly to the problem hefore us.

I em, therefore, calling upon Mr. Martin Glick o present & gsumaary of
their proposal on the prohibition of the short<hzndlied hos. Afcep this
summary the hearing will proceed in nermal fashion allowing interes ted partiee
to speak in turn upon this subject whan recognized by tha Chairmen. Anyone
wishing to speak should come forwsrd, upon recognition, to the front
microphone. At that time give your name and organization, ¥ any., Plezse
do this each time you coms forward. All right, Kr. Glick, i think we're
all ready now.

HR. HARTIM GLICK: As you mentioned earller, we arc aopasring on behalf
of the California farm workers who are seeking abolition of the short~handlad
hoe as an unsafe hand tool., | will summarize the evidence that ig alrcady
before you, both in affadavits submitted to you, and in the tostimony that
you heard In San Francisce.

Roughly speaking that evidence is divided into wo perts., The first

part is the_lpjuries caused by the use of the short~handied hoe,  You have
heard live testimony at length from Dr, Flanagan at thﬁt‘hearing.' in addition,
you have before you five affadavits from other dsstors which ware subnit tted
with a petition setting out the medical probliems caused by uge of rhe short-
hendled hoe, In summary, these affedavits and that testimony, which is hefgre
you states the fol{owing: Onme, thzt there is en inordinstely high porcentage
of low back problems among furm workers in the lreperist Valley and in the
Salinas Valley where the shourt-~handled hos is in use. fecona, that there is

————
& repeated pattern of the injury in the low beck arez, degeneration, As br.

—— ——

Flanzgen testifled, the back degencrates In every person over that person's |

tiftime, fortunately 2t a rate which, for most of us, causes tha degeneraticosy

DivISION OF INDUSTAIAL SAFETY FORM S.314 (REV. 4.70) P P
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and the aging process to go along paraliel so that when wa're scventy years
old we have @ seventy-year old béck. But what wa find In the case of tha
farm worker whé has used the short-handied hoe is a repaeted series of
injurtes to the back from the posture maintaiﬂed so thet his degenaration
occurs much more repidly in that person. By the time that person is thirgy= .
five or forty, depending on the use of the hoe, that back has dagenerated to
the point whare it cean no longer take the stresses and strajns, and may, in
fact, be a seventy-year old back In the body of a person who is thirty or
thirty-five. Therefore, the pattern of these Injuries is not @ sudden
traumatic impect where ths back goes out, but rather, because of this long
period of weakening, finding then in the clinic later cass aftér case after
case of back problems in farm workers,

tn addition, they testified to the other things caused which are

arthritis, herniated discs or slipped discs, and fracture or spordylolysis,

-

They testified to the thousands of pounds that are exsrted over the course
of an average day on the Tarm worker's back who uses the short-handled hoe
because of that posturs that he must maintain as opnosed to the far lass
pressure, and the far lass injuries or nom~injuries, that would be the case
if the long-handied hoe were used instead.

And finally they testified that treatment for these back problems is

relatively ineffective, that cperations while sometimes may help to alleviate
< o

pain, or help the problem generally, sren't very effective, and that most of

the treztment Is simply to try and alleviate some of the pain because thera's

noe way to go back énd rebuild the degeneration that has already occurred,
Secondly, you have before you & survey conducted under the auspices of

the University of California at Santa Cruz in which two-hundred farm workers in

Orange Cove where the long-handled hoe I5 in use, and two-hundred farm workers

in Soledad whare the short-handled hoe is in usce, were interviewad in relation

"
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to back injuries. As you remember, they said theve was four times the
incidence of back injuries in the Soledzd area where the short-hardled hoe
is uscd than éhe injuries found in the Orange Cove ares.

And finally, on the medical side yéu have before you the testimony of
several farm worker witnessss. And again, eight effadavits from farm worlers.
stating what injury they personally suffered, and what kind of pain they
personally had to endure. As you remember, the psins were of twa kinds.

One Is the terrific pain that the farm worker suffered while setyaily using
the hoe during the end of the day particularly, From the constent bending
over curing the day the pain is In the back, the pain is in the lower legs,
and the pain is in the shoulders. And the sécond kind of pain they testified
to is the pain thet the farm workars had when they becems thirty-five or
forty and found themselves disabled, and having the problem of trying te get
to sleep, trying tc get up, having trouble walking end having to lig down
&gain, and that kind of problem, | think as we all kriow, goes with back
probiems.

And you also have before you some evidence of what thic all means ir

terms of cost. There's the cost to the State f —heving—aisebledpersons

with medical treatment and workmens compensation, in terms of the loss of

work force==- (I HAUDIBLE DUE TO UHKROWH STATIC)

MR. WHITE: Now, maybe somebody eise would like te appesr szt this time.
Yes, sir. Would you come forward and identify yourself,

HR. LLOYD HEGER: My name is Lloyd Heger. | live in £} Centro at 1611

Aurorg Drive. |'ve been a resident of the Imperiail Valley for ovar twenty

years., | farmed sugar boets in the Imparial Valley for the last ten years,
N A

I represent no organization, or no group. |'ve come hera solely as an

individual expressing my own views.
i

l

Q{bfeel that in sugar beet production in Californis and in ths tmperial

DyvisION OF INDUSTRiAL SAFZTY FORM $.314 1REY. 4.70} '_I{_
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Valley that the use of the short=handled hoz is very nocessary to achieve

the high yields and to achieve an economic profit from tﬁi_iiszé?b In other

parts of the country, in tdaho particularly, { am aware that they do use the

tong=hendled hos, but in that area they have muck lower land valuss, lower
Co o T YRR, fwel

taxes., What they have there is a lower vielding crop and they can come out
—

with a lower yielding crop because their costs are mich lowar. Here in the

Imperial Valley we have very high texes and the costs of growing crops ore

quite substantial, | feel that a proper job of thinning to grow high

yielding beets in the lmperial Valley & person hgs to have & well»thinned,

well-distributed plant population throughout YOUF OWs,

| I'd like to introduce in svidence an example of two different beets

that | pulled out of my fields this morning, This field was ectually hand-

hoed by a crew using the short~handled hoe. Like meny jobs, i{'s never

perfect, but the peoplé did a reasonab!e'joh, but in this area they skipped

8 beet and I'd like to show you the difference in size invelved with the

two beets that are left together as opposed to plants singulerily and properly

spaced, This is a normal beet out of that field where the specing s about

eight inches apart between peets. Thase are two beets here that were growing

close together., There's the same spacing down the row, but yet as far as

marketable beets, these will not make near the vield. And the way |'ve

been used to seeing 2 crew thin bests, generalty the person s either left
f/or right-handed. They go eround the row chopping with the short-handled hoe

end they use their other hand when they run into bests that zre very close

like this that they cannot cut out with the short-handled hoe, It seems to
me, if they can't cut them cut with the short-handled hee, it would be very
~ difficutt with the long=handled hoe. As | say, it scems kind of hard to

N P _

believe that if they can't always do it propariy with the short=handied hoe,

with the long-handled hoe there would be more doub1ii>hnd, therafore, more

DIVISIOR OF INDUSTRIAL SATEIY FORM S.314 (Rpv, 4.70) -
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plants that would net produce adequate yield,

Also, | have at times in checking my crops done some stoop labur, bending

down thinning my beets, or seeing how hard the job is, and it is hard work,

There's no doubt about it. | fully sympathize with people at the end of the
day. They've put in a hard days work, but in the suger beet industry we

arc reculated In our wages by the United States Depariment of Agriculture,

My understandirg is that the national average wage is $1.65 per hour, { know
of pecple who are working in the Imperial Valley, like the girl across the
street who works at McDonalds Hamburger stand, who are making $1.65 an hour
and they've not doing eny stoop lsbor., it's & different type of job. Qut in
the Tields the wages have becn esteblishea by the Department of Agriculture
at $Z.15 per hour. | balieve these higher wages are set. Tha job is more
strenucus., 1t is a harder job, thoreforc the pecpie are being paid 2 somewhnat
highaer rate for performing this service. 1'd like te lecave this as evidence
te snow the wage rates as set by the government, and this is based on the
factor that they are considering. | mcan the standard wage for an sveracs
icb, Tha average jol: is not accepteble in this aresa where the standard of
work has been the short-handied hoe with the fingérs picking cut some of

thzse doubles. if you go to & longer-handled hve, 1 do not beiieve that

o —
your job would be as satisfactory and, therefere, it would seem to me that
_ - - —
the wages would have to be lessened. 1 would like to leave this publisation
—_—
with the committes es evidence of the woga rates that have hecn established,

Many of these growsrs in the {mperial Valley ernd throughout Lalifornia
have fought this factor of spacing over the years trying to get their piants

spaced out uniformly. Ten vears ago in the bent business we used to plont

approximately ssven pounds of seeds per acre, Kow most growers, who want

well spaced beds, heve reducad their seed rate to between two and threc

pounds. So with these plants there are not as many doubles and it is sasier

Cisvislon OF IhDUSTRIAL SAFETY FORM §.314 (REV. 4.703
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for the work force on the job., There is much plant breading done establishing

varieties of sugar beats where they have what they call monogerm seeds.

Vith the old varictics that we used to plent, many times in esch sacd there

will be two cerminations, and you'd get two plangs and they'd comg right up
together, FEach plant would be more or less marrled to the other.’ They were
very close, Plant breeders from the Unlted States Department of Agriculture

and the beet growers associatitns have put out considerabie money and effort

.over the last few yecars and have developed vzrieties of sugar beets that

have a very small percentage of thuse multigerm seeds. Right at this time
we are planting mostly U. §, H-9 which does have less than a ten percent
multiple germ in It, Many g}owers have gone to pellatizod sesd, which is

2 much greater expense, so they cean adapt themselves to machanical thinning
and mechanical processing of their beeis. These things have not worked quite
as well as everybody wished, and basically you cometimas get trapped with
weather, where rain will come, the wind will dry your fleld out, or a
condition will develop where vou cannot get your machine into tha fleld st
the proper time, and your only a}tern&tivé is to either disic up & crop, or

go in with a crew and claan it up:ﬁiﬁhs crew are using ghe shor t-handied hoe
because it's done the best job, and they ere faced with high costs down her%}
¥e obtajn high yvield in our suger beets but it's only when you c&n space your
plants out preperly, |f you group them or clump them, you get practicaily
nothing, These will go through the rinks of suuar fsctories and will be
thrown out as trash,

i can Speék with some feeling thet | reslize that at the end of & days
work my back hurts too. | have arthritis under my left shoulder, and if |'m
working hard &nd ﬁerformiﬁg lifting or stooping, at the end of the day |
have & back problem, 1t ceems sctually in the Imperial Vailley that there

aren't many farmers who are affeccted this way, and whether § can pliapsint and
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over on the border, and just the way he twisted his back msde his

say that my back is due to using tha short-nandied hee, or other reasens, in my

case it's definitely-- my doctor is Dr. John Haywsrd. Threc years ago he toid

me that | needéd to lose fifteen pounds weicht., | need to get more sleep,
more rest, | was driving a Datsun pickup &t thag time and he suggested |
sell it and get into & pickup truck that was much more comfortsble to rida.
And | know of several other farmers thet have back injuries and they're
really related to agriculture, but they're not caused by the short-handled
hoa. | know one gentleman in the cattle businsss, and he biames his bed
back on an old horse that he had. There are many other conditions thet cogld
be this way. There's another gentleman by the nams of Lee Larkin up in the
Imperial! area that one day in tha hay baling business he rolled & veie of hay
baok vary
weak for several years and he had to wear a hrase to set over it.

I think in conclusion that all | can.say is that | believe thoe short-

/

handled hoe is necessary for high-yielding sugar best production in this ares
the‘;;;’;;::;;;?;;:;;ﬁure is. | believe that what these peopie are in
essence saying is that if it can be conclusively proven that by bending over
that you are going to injure your back, why than it is posgibly best for you
people to outlaw any stoop labor at all. | think thet the short~handied E;;/

—
is part of it. | mean if you say that bending over is a type of lebor that
will injure a man, then | think you should stop the peopls frum harvesting
lattuce. | think you should stop them from harvesting asparagus. | msan
there are all types of agriculture crops that involve stoop labor so that
the people have to Lend over, !t isn't just the use of the hos, it's the
o] her types of work. It ceems to me that these people are baing peid a
higher wage than what the other wages are beiny paid for other industries

in the area, | realize it is & hard job, hard work, berding over a1} day long,

pulling bests or pulling weeds, but they are balng paid at & higher rate thon
;——-"—'——_————-_—————-—__.

- INDUSTRIAL SAFETY FORM 85.314 (REV. 4.70)
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other people. Unfortunately if they do have back injuries or back problems,

that could have been caused in their youth from other things such as a fal! or

an injury, then when they go inte hoeing crops with a short-handled hoe, then

—

I'm sure that their back will show up. It's an unfortunate g{tuagion, |

don't know the so!uticn. but | think these pecople should be sware that it's
just not the short-handled hoe. This means thai if you should outlaw it and

say that that is & tool that injures a person’s back, then ! think you almost

‘have to say that no person in agriculture can stoop over to perform any job.

Thank yeou,

THE BOARD: VWhat did you say your doctor's name was?

MR, HEGER: Dr. John Hayward, Desert Medicai Group in El Centro.

MR, WHITE: We would like to have those. Can you leave those for us.

HR. HEGER: All right.

HR, WHITE: There may be another question hzre, Mr. Heger. Just arnﬂﬁent.

MR, RICHARD HUMPHRIES: Mr. Heger, i{s the primery purpose of the shorg-
handled hoe thinniné?

HR. HEGER: it's used in the imperial Valley for thinning, but alsc whan
our heets get bigger. And thic is another factor that | think it's hard for
me to realize with my agricultural background as opposed to you péopie with

——— e
your industrial background, we weed beets when they get big. Sometimes the

tops will be two and threc feet big, and this will be done in Noveﬁber,
December, or January. We go through weeding beets at that time.ﬁ%égcan‘t
seé with double row beets how a man could effectively use a longnhandled hos
and do & very good job of weeding with the topgzz)ﬂorma!iy the men has to
almost puil the tops away, the becet tops away, and see where the root is of
the weed and chop at it that way tc do an effective job. Otherwise he just
prunes it off, the weed, and it co%as right back up again,

THE BOARD: Do vyou spray for weeds?
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BR, HEGER: Yes, | use herbicides, | do everything | can wechanically,

wn

tha bast

[¢]

culturally, to eliminaie what weeds | can, | space plent. | us

'Eype of seed. The U. S. H-6 seed is a much better more vigorous sced for

germination in our hot weather down here in September, but it‘;'a muitiple
seed, So, therefore, | go to the U, §. H=9, which has a val'y smail percensege
of multiple germs in i{t, and it comes up more of an indivi&ual plent. <{ V
space my plants out to three or three and a half inches the best | can with &
planter, but § think this is an example here that a mechanical planier
sometimas dropé two seeds hare;>)And there is always a certain amount of

error or malfunction in this méchinery. And therefore you go back with a

hand crew to try to get yourself &s uniform and perfect a stand &t possible,

MR, ALBERT TURNER: Mr, Heger, 1'd like to asl you anather auocstion.
This is Turner, EBoard member. You seem to feel that it's essentiol to use
the short-handled hoe to get the proper thinning. You're right, ! havé an
industrial background and no farming. Suppose that the length of tha hos
handle was three feet. In your judgment would this extension of the hoe
kandle interfere seriously with thinning?

MR, HEGER: 1 do not have any experience with & hoe of that length, |
really kind of think that if possible a somewhat longer Hand!e could be of
banefit. It certainly would be worth trying, and in some cases I think it's
a worthwhile suggestion, but we still get down to the fact that where we hive
these muitiples, that with proper thinning, if you'll excuse the way | do ix,
is yvou're chopping and behind it you're trying to pick cut the doubles, VWith
the short-handied hoe you can just cut so close, And that's why | say if
you can't do it with a short~handlec where’you‘ré right down there, uvsing 2
longer-handled hoe in terms of what t'm thinking of about a four-foot long
hoe, it would seem pretty hard to do an adegueate job.

HR. TURMER: Gf course, if you had a ten~foct hoe, it would break,

Divislon OF INDUSTRIAL SAFETY "ORM S$.314 (REV. £.70)




1 MR, HEGER: That is righe,

2 MR, TURKER: 1t seems to me that there's a compromise,

3 MR, HEGER: | think that possibiy 2 somewhat longer handie, elghteen
4 inches or something like that, might in many cases help cut, maks his job

5 easier, and it's a possibility., | think that probably an experiment should
6 be run along this line,

7 MR. WHITE: Any other questions? Thank you, Mr. Heger, very much., Ils

8.1 there someone over here that would like to spezk? The young lady hera.
g | Would you tell us your name please.
10 HISS SARA GORZALES:  Sara Gonzales, {(INHAUDIBLE DUE TO UKKHOWN STATIC)
11 MR, GLICK: | would like to put Dr. Murphy on now, | think ke can
12 | elaborate In this aresz,
13 MR, WHITE: There was & questioq down here. Let's take this qentleman
14 | and then we'll have the doctor,
15 MR, REOCHEA: (IRAUDIBLE DUL TO UKKKOWH STATIC)
16 MR, TURKER: Are you suggesting that the people hurt their backs, but

17 they don't go to the docter to get them {ixed?

13 MR, HECOCHEA: ({IHAUDIBLE DUE TO UHKHDWN STATIC)
19 HR. WHITE: Thank you for coming up. Let's heer the dactor;
,x//’BO MR, GLICK: Let me introduce him. Be, Furphy is a physician licensed to

21 | practice medicine in California, We are fortunate to have him with us

20 | because he is an expert in this arca. Hz has three yeurs of specialization
23 in orthopedic surgery in the Depurtment of Orthopedic Surgery at UCC, His
24 | particular interest and specizlization is the spine and tha low back reglons,
25 | and he has papers on the subject., | have a list of those papers ond

.26 appearances which | vill submit, Briefly, they zie guest lecturss at the

o7 | San Diego Psychiatric Society; plu; & graduate instructional course on pain'

og | at U0 San Diego on fow back pain patients; the annual winter meeting of tha
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1 Los Angales Chepter of the Western Orthopedic Assocliation; & symposium on the

21 problem back in March of '72; participant in the NBC news speciel on pain

3 .-in Harch 28, té?Z; a fexztured spesker at the annual meeting of Teachars of

4| HKehebilitation, USC Medical School on ths subject of Physical! and Psycholougical

5 | Aspects of Pain and Their Application to Problems }n the Low Back Area;

6 | guest Jecturer to the Workmens Compensation Carriars of Caiifornia; and

7 instructional course on low back injuries. And the papers, Aspecis of Low

8 Back Pains zccepted for publication. Another papar, Low Back Pein of Post

31 Graduate Medicine., Traits of Pain Patients Low Bé;k Pain Patients Psycho-
1.0 somastic, @ submitted paper. And in & recent issue of the California Madical
11| Journal the article The Presént Status of Anterior Interbody Fusion in the
321 Lumbar Spine.
13 DR, ROBERT W. MURPHY: (INAUDIBLE DUE TO UNKMOW STATIC)
14 MR, WHITE: O©r. Murphy, to get this in fecus. We've heard from Ur.

15 | Flanagen and other doctors this morning, Would you give us & short outline
16 | of what you have in mind so we can.keep our agenda under control, particularly
17 if it's a written presentation, WYe'd like a summary and than perhaps Wr.

i8 Vhite couid pick up your written, enough so that the group here will under~
18 stand what you're talking about. As you know, we have a translator, but not
20 to go through e total formal presentation.

ol DR, HURPHY: Most of the things that |'ve had to say are in two parts.
oo | One is; & lot of questions that have been raised are on the ﬁunction of the
o3 | spine itself, and also | would like to discuss the offect of the low back
24 | problem ss an industrial injury, what'its incldence is in the State of

25 California and how much it costs people,

28 1'd like first vo discuss a littlie bit about the spine itseif and say
27 that the spine has two main functions, One is it has to be strong, it has

28 | te be rigid enough to support the body, but it has to be at the sems time
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flexible enouch to sllow the body to move in any posiftion. Nature has solved

this problem by creating the spine of alternating structures composed of

rigid bones, which provide the rigidity and strength to the spine, and in
between each of the bomes is this structure called the interverteﬁrai discs,
which is soft tissue that allows the spinz to move in & different positinn.
It also functions as & shock absorber for the spine,

In taiking about industrial injuries to the back, therc ere a lotg of
things that can happen in the way of fractures and spondylolisthesis, but
far and away the most important problem by far is the implication of the
intervertebral disc, And so l'd just like, in a very simple way, to describa
a little bit sbout the mechaAics of the intervertebral discs, how {t works,
and why it gets injured. The interveriebral disc ls composed essentiaily
of two parts., This is looking down on the_tcp. This is the central portion
which, for the sake of discussion, an analogy would be like a balloon filled
with water, |If the balloon is compressed from the top, it will oxpend to
the side. That would be from the lateral view, say here, This is the
structure that bears all the weight of tha spine. Now, surrounding this
central fiuid-like structure is very danse fiberous tissue calied the
anulus fibrosus, The function of this outside structure is to prévent the
nucleus from expanding, and in this way iT you add & waight %o the spine,
say & man standing puts a weight on his shoulders or his head, what happens
is the weight is absorbed by these intervertebral disc structures, which
flatten cut imperceptibly and transmit the force out to the sides toc this
very tough intervertebral anulus fibrésus., [t i§ this structure then thot
absorbs the wear and tear to the spine over the years., So in other werds,

a walght applied to the top is distributed in the form of horizontal stresces

at many levels up and down the spine. So in ths arect pesture thz human

spine is very efficiently dicsipating limited forces. But there is & certsin
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1 limit which it can stand, and you heard various figures of several tons applied
2 to the spine and these are thecretical cslculations, Dr. KNachemson has dene
3 actval direct measureients of spines tc find what the @ctual pressures
4 exerted in these disc structures are, and on the spine to find cutv what is
5 their breaking point. And it has been fourd that if you load a spine directiy
6 from the top, the disc structure will disintegrate at approximstely 600
7 pounds== excuse me, 1,200 pounds, 600 kiiograms. When you reach a figure--
8 MR. TURKER: Pardon me, Doctor. You're talking about putting the
9| weight on top of the guy's head?
10 DR, MURPHY: Yes, sir. |If you put a 1,200 pound weight on an averace
11 150 pound msn, his discs will blow out. _How, when you get to weights shout
12 2,000 pounds, the vertebral bodies themselves will just crumbie. So this
13 is the magnitude of pressures that are available to the spire under ideatl
14| circumstances, that is in a vertical position, Kow you would think theat
15| would be an ample amount of pressure leeway for a man weighing 150 pounds.
16 | Hobody puts 1,200 pounds on his shoulders at any one time and so this isn't
17 the whole story.
18 We have to implicate what effact the muscles have'qn reducing pressure
13 to the spine, and that's why !'m getting into the idea of what hab?ens when
20 | you use the hoe, HNow, the muscles of the s¢pire attach, like i say, to the
21 | vertebral bodies and there are two main routes. Tha muscles along the back
oo | that keep the back erect., In the front you have the abdominal muscles which
03 | counteract the back muscies when you're standing in an erect posture, How,
24 | Just standing normally without bending over at all, the pressure on the discs,
25 | considering the muscles that have to keep the spine up, pull ot about two
.26 times the body weight., So for a 150 pound mzn consider & pressure of about
27 | 300 pounds. So stiil he has plent; of leeway to work and not get into eny
28 | trouble. When you bond over, then a phenomenon cceurs and it has to do with
Dj. 101 &F INCULTF 2L SAFETY FORM 5:.314d (REY. 4.70% - ]}4_
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the very simple lever system, VYou're ajl familiar that if you put @ persen

on a teeter~totter and he weighs flfty pounds, &nd you put the fulcrum in

the center, and you put somebody eélse weighing fifty pounds on the other sidg!
it balances out., But If you move your fﬁlcrum of your tecter=toitar over
here, then the weight nécessary to balance this fifty pounds is considarably
greater. In fact, it's fifty pounds multiplied by that distense to the
fulcrum. How, the samz problem happens in the spine, [f you have the spine
here, and the muscles that are holding the spine up are back herg, they pull
through & very short fulcrum, The worker bends over in the case of the short
hoe over ninety degrees. So any work that he does out here is going to be
magnified and estimated at between five and twenty fold the actual weight or
the actual stress that he's performing while in that position. How, Dr.
Nachemson has done actual measurements of people bending ot various points,
MR. TURNER: Pardon me, Doctor. Are you giving us a copy of that study?
DR. MURHPY: VYes, right, 1 have & copy of the study for you. Now, in
this study he measured people bending only twenty degress, and that had to
do with his equipment, When you start bending over forthei, you bend his
needie, So for the sake of technical problems you can only bend twenty
degrees., Well, he finds out that foir each degree you bend, the weight
exerted on the lumbar disc is proportional to a constant factor -that has to
do with the worker's body weight plus three times the body weight timas the
sine of the angle through which the man is bending. (IMAUDIBLE DUE TO
UHEKOWE STATIC) How, the worker who is bending through an arc greater than
ninety degrees, as many of these workers do, are gqoing to have welights,
pressuras, on the spine approaching the maximel tolerable level of the
intervertebral discs., Certsin workers, particularly young people, can
tolerate that pressure for a variable period of time, but unfortunately

there's a natural aging process that occurs in the intervertebral disc
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structure such thet beginning early in childhood the anulus fibrosus and the

_disc material itself begins to degenerate in & natural curve like this as you

get older. We're talking about & person who doesn't work with & hoe, just

& man who is a regular white collar worker. How, the effect of thé a89ing
process is thet it m;kes the fluid component of the disc less able to transmiyt
pressure evenly in all areas of this snulus fibrosus., The result is that
when stresses are gpplied, they tend to concentrate on specific spots on the
anulus and they cause little tears to occur in this struzture, This is a
natura! process of aging. As you bend forward, what happens is this. Since
the vertaebral bodies themselves don't bend, it's only the intervertebral discs
that bends and permit; the worker to bend over and use the hee. That means
that the anterior part of the disc narrows, the posterior part widens, and

the pressures are eil concentrated on the bzck of the disc. And pressure

has been measured of six to seven timss the load on the posterior part of

the disc that would occur if the person ware in a standing pesition.

MR, TURHER: Pardon me, Doctor. |Is it &ll right if | interrupt you to
ask questions?

DR, MURPHY: Of courss.

MR. TURNER: 1f I don't, 1'l1 forget. Your illustration there indicates
that when a person bends over, ths disc itself compresses in froat and
actually expands in the back. Is that what you're saying?

DR. MURHPY: That's correct. And the forces epplied are being concent-
rated also on the back. A}l right, you understand that.

Now, just a very minor point about the anatomy of the spine, The spinal
cord and its nerve roots pass directly behind the posterior part. Do what
I'm saying is that in the natural process of aging these little brecks and

fissures in concentrations of forces to the posterior part of the anulus

cause it to degenerate. Scmebody maintaining & bent positien concentrates
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these forces posterially, and not only are the {orces concentrated

posterially, but they're concentrated in direct magnitude to the degree

forward that he bends, and the magnitude is about three time: his body weiéht.
If using the short hoe required this amount of work, which we'll arbitrarily
say is this, that the average person, the young man, can do this work for a
period of time while his disc mechanics are normal znd before the normsl
degeneration, and the aggravation of the normal degeneration from hic work
create so much degeneration in the disc that it protrudes out the back causing
pressure on the nerves that can resolve in back pain or even paralysis as

we call the so-called slipped disc,

There comes a point in time when the normal aging procesé catchs up with

a person until he can no longer meet the demands necessary for the jok.

In the case of a person using the short hqe. his ability to continue this

job depends not only upon his age and the amount of normal degencration that
occurs, but the amount of additional degeneration that occurs from assuming

2 bent over position. So his curve may be something like this., Whoress he
may be able to use a short hoe for a period of time, he reechs & point sooner
whzre his back is no longer able to keep up with the work, and he's out of
work now years ahead of what he would be if he did not have to assume a bent
position. These are yeers of aging on the spine that are irretrievable by
any form of ireatment. They are just iost tc that person's life., He may have
sixty or seventy-year old back and be only thirty years of age.

Just to summarize what {‘ve said, maintaining the body in a bent position
zs is necessery when using the short hoa places great stresses on the
intervertebral discs of the spine which zccelerates the development of
degenerative diseases of the disc structures and promotes the development of
degenerative erthritis of the spine which occurs secondary to the disc

degeneration. As the disc degeneratas, they can no longer tolerats this stress
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The stress is transmitted to the heones and to the other joints which is the
disecase that we call arthritis. The degeneretion oczurs in the joints and
the bones as Qell as in the intervertebral discs, Performaqce of even simple
activities while in the hent position adds further stress, which are
magnified many times over what they would be in &n erect position. The
result of this is a worker whose spine ages more rapidiy than the rest of

his body until & point is reached where he is no longer able to work because
of low back pain.

One final point about the mechanics of the back and that is this. The
disc adapts to the pressure in two ways, and thi# is & question that onas of
you asked be cleared, |If you apply a load to the spine, let's say we add
600 pounds to the back, the disc structure=- the nucleus will compress anhd the
anvlus will take up the weight and it will adopt slowly to & particular point.
But in addition to that, the disc itself will osciliate vary rapidiy on the
rampant changes in activity. For example, a men is out here hoeing with a
short hoe. He is performing activities that cause changing levels of force
to be applied to the spine at a rate that is faster than the muscles can
adapt and the disc is able to change. 50 that these forces arz transmitted
directly to the disc and cause further tearing and fissuring of the ipter-
vertebral disc structures, and not only does this cccur, but 1t's magnified
between five and twenty fold because of the fact that he's performing these
movemants at a position so far from the center of gravity,

How, this issue of the industrially injured back is of particular interest
to me because as | ailuded to earlier l|'ve had the occasion to do a study in
vhich we tock o;er one-~hundred patients who had.already injurcd their backs
and were unable té work, and we examined these people for many different
criteria, which included X-ray exains, chemical laboratory studies, psychoiogica

testing, and cven psychiatric interviews, and | think a few points about this
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study might be pertinent to bring out some of the points that happened with

the short hoe,

In 1970 in the State of Latifornia there were 23,3222 financial decisions
made in favor of patients who had job related bagk injuries. A conservative
estimate of the compensation paid for these injuries is well over $100,000,000
for the year 1970. The national cost during any given year would easily be
a billion dollars., This figure does not include the compensation paymenis made
to people already on the compensation rolls for previous years., This is just
an estimate of added cost each year. The reason | say approximate cost is
because these figures werc from Dr, Osteriow, tne head of the California
Workmens Compensation Appeals Board, who was using the figures from the
workmens compensation fund., That group is of mony different groups. How, in
the State of California low back injﬁries are the most common industrial injury.
and account for approximately Torty perceht of all industrial claims filed and
money paid in compensation for injury while on the job.

To compound the problem further, the result of rehabilitation of a back
injury patient has been very disappointing in our hands. BHNoZ only us, but
everywhere, Percentages dealing with surgical results in the treastment of
back injured patients regarding ability to return to work vary frém S tudy
to study. But typlical statistics are ehout &8s follows., If & person injures
his back while working cn the job, about thirty percent wili be abie tc return
to full or nearly Tull work, These are not peopie using the hoe now, these
are people in general industry in the State of Califoirnia. An additional

T

twenty percent will be able to perform only light work, but will be able to
hold down a job. But fifty percent or more will never return to work. We
also know from our own studies, and from the studies of other people, that if

a worker fails to return to work for six months following his injury, the

chances of him ever returning to work are less than fifty-fifty. IIf he doesn't
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return to work within a year, which is very common in back injuries, the

chances of him ever returning to work, no matter what treatment you use, aie

less than five percent. Now, | would expeci that a study of ferm workers

using the short hoe would be even more dismal than thls becsuse of the
tremandous demands placed on the back by using this tool,

Now, to me by far the most despressing aspect of low back problems is
the tremendous human waste that results from this fifty percent of patients
who are never able to work again. Most of tha pecople are of low intelligence
many times, and they are poorly suited because of their educationail backgrouna
for vocational rehabilitation. And certainly no one Is interested in hiring
a laborer who has a bad back, certainly in the short hog industry. The net
result ultimately is that these people become the responsibiiity of the
taxpayer in one form or another. Everyone losss when & worker injures his
back., The employer loses & worker, and he may lese financially in the Torm
of financiai compensation. The worker loses a tremendous gmount. Fe loses
his livelihood. He never gets compensation that's equal to what he cen meke
by working, He loses his family status, He loses his re-emplovability
because these people do not get rehired. And from cur studies at the
Unitversity of California, | can teil you that the incidence of ps&chiatric
disease in patients who have had chronic low back pains Following injuries
is tremendous. .And society loses a productive citizen,

Summarizinag everything now, the low back injury, confrary to what you've
heard from the insurance carriers herc, in the State of Califernia at least
is the most common; and ths most costly, and the most difficult to treat
problem in the field of industrial medicine todsy. The results oF present
day treatmsnt in w%atever form are so poor that every effort should ke taken

towards prevention of these injuries. There's no doubt that the use of the

short~handied hoe not only produces the deveicpment of thege injuries, not
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1' enly predisposes to their development, but it actually produces these injuries
2 a}though it takes 2 poriod of time to do so. It is my opinion that the short-
3 | handled hoe sﬁould be eliminated as an industrial tool, or modified in such

4 & way that the worker czn maintain & more ercct pos ture, i

5 In closing ['d like to commant on & couple of points that have been

8 brought up before. One of the other people mentioned that ha folt that & hos
71 of intermediate length pernaps would be acceptable, | don't. | can't talk

8 to the issue of how fast a worker can work using this hoe, but whenever you

g lean over through a number of degrees, you are putting @ force on your back
10| that is of a magnitude of three fold the body weight times other factors.

: 11 50 | think & modium-sized hoe is begging the question. {f you want to get
12 the must out of your employees from a safety stendpoint so that everyone will
13 be = winner in the long run, you have to devise a hoo that can he used while
14 the pergon is erect, They may have to work a little slower using that hog,
1.5 but | can assure you in looking at the cost of compensation in this State in
16 other industries it would be far cheaper to accept the slower rate of work
17 than Itlwould to accept the rising costs of compensation payments. Row,

18 somebody mentioned that his company didn't pay any workmens compensation

19 claims for back injuries on the job since 1970. 1'm not contestinrg that

20 that's not trues, but | can say that thers's no question the short heg ceauses

o1 these injuries. - But it's the type of injury that is an aggravation of the

‘50 normal aging process and it is not any one single event that's going to cazuse

03 & lsborer to davelep a back disorder, $So { don't know how he justifies

o4 payment of these cl;ims. Like one of the workers pointed out, it may be the

o5 workers don't know they have this compensation., But |'m sure the problem

26 is there.

o MR. WHITE: Thank you, Doctor. One point. You're using the term the

og |. cost of compensation as compared with the perhaps slowar productivity if thay
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use & longer hoe, or a longar instrument, or did pot stoop. Will your

statistics show some kind of & percentagse of costs of compensation claims

due to the stooping, or due to the short hoe, due to the proiongea stooping?

DR, MURFHY: There have been no studies that show that a spezific worker
using the thort hoe have a higher incidence of back injuries. hay, theoret-
ically there would be no questiocn about it. There is no job indusiry thst |
:now of that requires a person to bend through sngies that & perscn using &
short hoe would. How, these pecople that are costing the State of California
$100,000,000 additional each yeer are pecople who aren't bending through
nearly the angles that people are that ere using the shert hoe. 1'm sure
you can buy & lot of beets for $100,000,000. | don't krow what you maan by
the cost of decreasing productivity, but it wouldn't even zpprosch the cost
the workmens compensation for back injuries.

MR, WHITE: Are thgre any costs of s£00ping disease in that cost you
mentioned?

DR, MURHPY: These are including all people. It's a wall recognized
fact in industry that stooping predisposes back injurics, Host corporations
have signs and so on in their plants instructing their workers to pick up
objects by using the legs, but keeping the back straight at all times. |'ve
been thrdugh many plants where peopie are actually shown photographs and
explanations instructing specifically how to 1ift heavy objects on the job
and cauticning them not to bend at the waist,

HMR. TURNER: Doctor, it seems to me that ths thrust of what you're saying
in its entirety is'that the position that one has to assume to userthe short
hoes accelarates thg waar and tear that would otherwise take place, and
eventually resuits In pain cr structural damage to the back because of
accumulated stress. is that the thrust of what you're saying?

DR, HMURHPY: Yes. Tha thrust of what )'m saying is that the back tends
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1! to degensrazte anyway in everyvbody, end anybody who's a farm laborer, even if

2 they use a hoe standing straight up, will have & certain degree of progressive

3| changes In his back which is normal, But what |'m saying is thet the short
4 hoe tremendously increases this rate so that the patient loses mapy years of
B | productivity that he would otherwise not have to lose if he could use & hae
6| while standing up.
7 MR, TURNER: You're saying then that perhaps thst the thirty-years old
8 guy that's In this kind of work is ths sixty-years old back,
9 DR. MURHPHY: That's correct,
10 HR. WHITE: Any other questions? All right, Doctor, thank you very much,

11 How in your printed presentation is this math and physics that you went

12| through, is that inciuded in there?

13 MR, TURKNER: You're going to give us thase studies?

14 DR. MURPHY: [ can leave you these studies, if you want. id prefer to
15 | xerox them=-

1s MR, TURNER: As.long as we get them,

17 MR, WHITE: Hr. White will give you his card where you can sand them.

18 Yhank you again, Doctor. All right, slir,

19 MR, OTIS J. GLEKRDENNING: [ My name is Otis J. Glendenning., | live in
20 Brawley, California. | am presently manager of Desert Growsrs Association,
ol i have been manager for three yesars which is a cooperative labor association

oot formed in 1935, Before that tims | wes president of the board of directors--
23 (inaudible). |1've lived half of my life In the lmperial Valley, the other

24 half of my life in(North Dakota, There are two things that | wouid liks to

25 | bring out. (IHAUDIBLE DUE TO UNKOWN STATIC)

28 The reason the imperial Valley uses the shkort-handled hoe, where some

27 other areas do not, is because here agriculture is much more intensive. For

28 instance, in the Redwood Vallay in North Dakota they have a yieid of twelve
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1| or fourteen tons of sugar beets per acre. The lend costs are less, everything
2 is less, The average | can't rememoer, but the lest iwo years ws've baen
3 getting yields of thirty or forty tons per acre. This is the way thet the
4 farmer can maintain this $2.00 and $3.00 an hour labor, |If his‘yleld shrinks
5 down to half of that figure, which it used to be af one t%m@:’;;_;;::_;;ﬁout
6| of the business of growing beets, or he will go broke, one cr tha other,
7| He won't be able to pay it. -
8 There's one other factor that can be checked on in this study on worlomens
9 | compensation, When the braceros were here from Hexico in 1843 tc 1955~-- no,
10 | canft give you those years they left, maybe 19&5. But anyway, during that
. 11| period Pan Amarican Underwriters wrote the compensation insurance on almost
12 | ail of those braceros during those years, That was a long period of years,
13 I'm sure their records are still available, These could be chackad on to
14 | see the incidence of back injury of any kind and back injury relatad to the
15 | short-handled hoe. They were not only well aware of the fact that they had
1ls insurance, but the HMexican Counsel came around, he or e representative,
17 came around once a week, | believe, and aséed them if anybody had a complaint.
18 | They were very well taken care of. They weren't ignorant of this fact,
19| | think most of these things can be brought out by statistics rether than
20 | by just listening to words,
2] MR, WHITE: - One guestion. You mentioned, and | didn't hear what your
.29 conclusion was, during the time the breceros were here, and during the time
23 Pan American handled the workmens comp program for most of the activity, the
24 incidance of injuri;s to backs--
25 MR. GLEH&E%H!EG: it would be a matter of record.
26 MR, WHITE: But we don't know if they were high or low?
27 MR, GLENDENHING: This can be ascertained.
28 MR. WHITE: All right, Thenk you.
DIVIZION OF INDULTTIAL SAFETY FORM 5.314 (REV. 4.703 'ZE{-"' o
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KR, TURMER: | would like to put your mind at rest on that score. We

have intended from the beginning to search ths records for back Injuries to

agricultural people. We have & record available within the State Department

of Labor Statistiés, and we have from the beginning intended to have a iook
at it,

MR, WHITE: Any other questions?

THE BOARD:; Hr, Glendenning, what percentses of the total acresgz is
sugar beats?

MR, GLERDEKNING: Approximately tweniy or twenty-five percent. lt's a

major crop in this Valley. | think that one thing thzt is overiooked hero

pessibly, there's no doubt in the world that if & person didn't have te stoop

over and do anvthing, if t didr't have to work, 1'd live longer. | have an

—

impianted pacemaker right now, and if | would retire from the job | have so

| don't have to argue with farmers and workers both, 1id live longer. If this
goes to the long~handled hoe rather than the short-handled ho;, it will
eliminate those jobs. |'d add one more thing here. |'va had some experience
with the long-handled hoe in the fmperial Yeiley. The farmers here were
caught rather short., There were not enough local peopie here to do the work
and there were not &s many minority workers as there are-ncw‘ The farmers
had quite a difficult time for awhile. One farmer rememberad that they used
to use these long-handled hoes in Arkansas. So he asked the essocistion to
buy and equip a crew with long~handied hoes and put them in the fields, They
wouldn't work with the shert handle so they tried it with the long handle.
We bought thirty Iéng-handied hoes, and they worked conc day and it did not
work out, Sometime later another of our members’thought he could get
cheaper work done Qith the long-handled hoe. ({HAUDIBLE DUE TO UNKOWR STATIC)
HR. TURKER: Hr. Glendenning, could | ask you another-question. You

said in the beginning that your Desert Growers Association, did you say
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cooperative labor association., What did you mean by that?

HR, GLENDENNING: | mean that it is-- was formed by (JWAUDIBLE DUE TO

UNKOWR STATIC)

HR. TURKER: Does this mean you hire your own laboy rather than having a
contractor? | don'g understaﬁd.

MR, GLENDEMNING: Yes, we hire our own labor rather than having a
contractor, however since the braceros left, we do have a labor contractoris
license. We can and do=-- (1 HAUDIBLE DUE TO UNKOWH STATIC)

KR, WAITE: =--labor for how many other associations there arg?

MR, GLENDENHING: We are the sole remaining association in the lmperial
Valley, perhaps in the State, an associaticn formad originally to handie the
braceros, After the braceros left, the need for them dissppeared. Our
group has more or less remained together ip order to handle our own work,
They felt they had more control rather than handing it over to a private
labor contractor, | think there was a statement made recently by one of the
ladies testifying tﬁat Pan American Underwriters were speaxing about packing
shed workers, | heppen to know most of the labor contractors in the imperial
Valley who use all field=- they are engaged in thinning weeds only, and |
wou id say that ninety percent of them carry their insurance with ?an American.

KR, WHITE: One other point on the size of your association. Perhaps
either the number of laborers or employees your members utilize, or perheps
relating it to acreage which is handled by your group.

HR, CGLEKDERNIHG: This will go from three months during the busy scason
when we have three-hundred working everyday. This will shrink to thirty ér
forty workers averaging something like one~hundred workers.

PR. WHITE: VWhat kind of acreege are we talking about?

HR. GLEHDEHRNHING: Acreagewise our growers are not proguce growers. Théy

grow sugar beets, cotton, alfalfa, wheat, barley end alfalfe. As to the
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number of acres, it would be quite targe in relation to other groups possibly

because they do not grow produce. They would have 20,000, 30,000 acres,

something like that,

MR, WHITE: Any other questions?
MR. GLENDENHIKG: Do you mind if | do it before lunch at least?

HR. WHITE: VWe're hoping to work right through lunch,

MR GLENDEMNING: This should only take a few minutes. Hr., Barragan is

very hard of hearing. He understands english and spanish, but he would work

better through an interpreter if you have one.

MR. WHITE: Do we have interpreter who could translate from spanish into

english?
MR, GLENDENNING: We have one.

MR, WHITE: See how it goes.

MR, GLENDENNING: He understands english, it's just that he's hard of

hearing.
MR. HHiTE: All right. What's his name again, Hr. Glendenning?
MR, GLEKDENNING: Barragan. First is Reynaldo,
MR, WHITE: s Mr. Barragan here?
MR, i 1 don't believe he's here. .

MR. WKRITE: All right, thank you, Mr, Glendenning. Just to give the

group a flavor here of what we're doing, we all came down from different parts

of the State-~ is this Mr., Barragen now? VWe are not going to break for lunch,
so we just figure we'll hear it all out. All right, HMr. Barragan.
MR. REYHKALDO BARRAGAN: | am Reyn&ldo Barragen. | work for Dasert

Growers Association,
MR, WHITE: Do we have sny questions for the foreman? Listen, Mr.
Glendenning, I'm not sure the foreman would be sble to add--

HR. GLENDERNING: | wished him to tz}] you whether or not the workers

in
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the fleld are cognizant of the fact that thay had worlmens come insurence,

MR, WHITE: Actually, as Br. Turner points out, I« really rdoesn't mzke

" any differencé. If there is coverage, they g0 to & doctor, the doctor filas

& report, it's fdund out. But if he wants to make o ztstomente-

MR, GLEWDENNING: (JHAUDIBLE DUE TO URKOWH STATIC)

MR, WHITE: What will his answer be?

KR, GLEMNDERNIKG: He sald yes.

HR. HHITE: All right, they do know. All right, thank you. boctor, sir,
do you reslize that we've hsard from three other doctors, and | won't say
we'?e become experts, but you doctors, your time is very lmportant and we
would urge that you not go over the grouqd that the other dogtors have
covered,

DR. ROBERT THOHPSON: My nama Is Robert Thompson &and | am & physiclan
specializing in internal madicine. | work in Brawley., My experlense, or
what | hope to be eble to teli you, is what | see on & day to day basis, and
see the paticents tﬁat I come in contect with., {'d like to tell you & little
bit about where | ceme frem.

HR, WHITE: Well, just to get this in focus, Or. Fianageﬂ and so on,
they gave us theory, but they also gaQe us practice. These peopié hiasve
actually been associated with the injuries, or problems, at thev!ve coms
to them.

DR. THOMPSOM: This will take probably about five minutes.

KR, WHlTE: All right,

DR. THOHPSON: "I finishad my internshkip In 1961 and spent three years
in the Air Force doing basically genaoral practice'wlth & papulation of about
f iva~thousand peoplé. I am going to refer back to that baczugse it was in

that context that | sew a number of people with back problems that ! would

tike to compare with my present experience hare in Brawley, After my time in-
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the Air Force, | then returned to my residency which took three years in

. Los Angeles, and six months in a private practice in Herced, California

doing internal medicine. Then | went to South America for two years and
taught at a medical school working with Project Hope, And since that time,
since June 1270, or almost three years, |'ve been here In Brawley working as
an employee at the clinic, but also secing patients on a consulting basis at
Langers Hospital, and it's only interns who regularly see patients at that
hospital. ' |

| think that by far the most common significent compiaint that | sez in
my patient populetion there at the ¢linic at Brawley is that of backache, or
chronic back strain, or back pain, | say significant becavssz it's the one
that really does contribute to many forms of disabillity, which has already
been emphasized. | just wanted to relate to you some of the comments that |
frequently encounter In seeing patients. For example, my patients frequentiy
do not specifically complain about pain when they come to see me, but |f |
ask them does their back hurt, my impression is thit almost all of them tell
me, yes it hurts sometime maybe not right now, but it has hurt in the past

and has bothered me. | have the feeling-that they sort of expect this, that
r__/'"\__ .

this is their way of life to have backaches, so they don't really come to

the d°¢ES[_ESEBlEiEﬂEE_EESEEH‘t° Another common comment that they make is,
no, my back doesn't bother me unless | work stooped over, And the most
common reason that they do work stooped over is to use the short-handled hoe
that they call el cortito. Another comment that | have heard ot least on
several occasions is that they would rather do any sort of work in the ficld
other than use the short-handled hoe.

Now, it's been emphasized the theoretical aspects of the problems of
the back,'and both Pr. Murphy and Flanagan have at least alluded to the fact

that treatment Is a problem and that it's a much better idea to prevent these
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things from happening in the first place. What !'d like to convince you of
is the frustration that | face as a physician in seeing these peatients
.éveryday, in trying to have some significant role in the problem that's
bothering them. In this case, it's specifically backaches. | do feel that
my hends are rather tied. All | can tell the patient to ¢o is go home and
go to bed, and lie down and get off of his back, and if it keeps bothering
him to see a specialist who has other possible treatment,

MR. TURNER: Pardon me, Doctor. Do you see these people as private
patients or workmens compensation patients?

DR, THOMPSON: 1'm going to refer to that in just a second., Okay, now
'm going to compare the Air Force experience with this, {INAUDIBLE DUE
TO UKKNOWKR STATIC). --separate cut how many are farm workers and their
families, but | would guess it wouid be somewhere between seven and ten-
thousand of the patients that we are currently following at this clinic,
These are by and large peonle who just come in with everydsy complaints of
things that are bothering them, 1t was seeing in the Air Foice mayhe one~
hundred patients a week, whereas herc at the clinic |'ve seen & few more,
It's a little more seasonal hera, In the wintertime | may see one-nundred
forty, one-hundred fifty patients & week, whereas in the summertime it's
about the same numbur. My general impression is that |'m seeing gbout three
or four timas as many significant back complaints, that is back complaints
that require that | tell the person specifically {0 go home and go to bed,
and probably not o work,

Now inséfar as the issue of workmens compengsation, t think this is, at
least from my own experience, an extremely misle;ding thing. First t'd like
to say that | don'é think most of my patients know much sbout State disability

insurance or workmens ccempensation. They know something about welfare. That's

a relatively simpie word and one which is very comsnonly usad in spanish being
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1 they use the same word, but they don't know about these other programs, and
2 I think, in large part, becasuse they don't exist in Hexico., They coms up
3 -Bere and somet}mes it takes them several years before they acquire the
4 sophistication that goes along with industriai programs. So my impression is
5 that they frequently do not know zbout it, But ziso | fill out workmens
5 compensation forms, and there are a couple of reasons for this., One is that
7 the patient | typically see is a8 man who comes in complaining of an acute
8 onset of back pain which occurred while he was iifting an irrigation ditch,
g or jumping over the edge, or lifting a piece of pipe, or something like that,
10| And | know that men has worked ¢ff and on for a number of vears using the
. 11 short-handled hoe stooped over in a bent position, What | fili cut on this
12 form that we get from Pan American Underwriters is that he has acutely
13 injured his back, for example, while 1ifting an irrigation ditch. HNow, if he
14 doesn't tell me that, if | don‘t have somethfng specific that | can tie that
15 to, | don't bother to fill out the wurkmens compensation form, What | do is
16 J fill out a State disability insurance form, and freauently send the man
17 down to the Welfare Departmeni because | know that he's going to get paid
18 much more rapidly than he will if it's & question of workmens compensation.
19 Hot only that, but my impression is, and | don't have any statistics to back
20 this up, but my impression is that with my patient population when | fill
o1 | out that form ft does not in any way guarantee that my patient is going to be
0o | paid. And | have seen some of these people for whom | filled cut those pink
o3 forms, the workmens compensation forms, months later and | ask them if they
o4 | ever got paid for the form | had taken the time to fill out, and their responsc
o8 is frequently no, | did not get paid. 1! have sent some of these people down
26 to see the CRA lawyers with this in mind, investigating what happened not
oy | being reimbursed for this.
08 | was trying to quantify in my mind as l've been sitting here listening
Covivivw Or ILDULTRILEL SAFETY FOR 2 5.314 (REV. 4.70) o




1 to these comments about the workmens compensation cases, and | woulc guess

2 that | fill out workmens compensation forms about three or four times a

3| month, and about half of those are for simple things Iike lacerations,

4 lacerations of the hands would be the ﬁost comman thing, and then | don't

5 know what percentage, maybe twenty or forty percent are acute back strain,

6 However, again, | can just guess at it figuring & couple of patients a week

7 that | fill out the State disability forms for, that comes to ebout five or

8 six-hundred pafients that | filled out the State disanility insurance forms

2| on, and a good percentage of those, | guess maybe sixty percent of those,
10 are what | consider to be chronic back injuries, but | don't have anything
11| that | can say triggered that injury. {insudible) =-start filling out
12 those workmens compensation forms anticipating that maybe my patient's going
13 to get paid, but it's probably going to take some period of time. {in the
14 | meantime what | have to do becsuse of his acute needs right now, net having
15 | any money in the bank, and having his wife and family to take care of, is |
16 have to do something that is going to get him money on a ruch more rapid basis
17 | which means the State disability insurance, which pays quite 2 bit faster,
18 THE BOARD: Can | ask one question. In your correlation of your
i9 experience with your present patients with the Air Force, what was the average
20 | age of .the Air Force?
21 DR, THOMPSON: Okay, that's another way that they really are compsarable
99 in that they are a healthy, young working population with meny ci:ifdren, and
23 that's basically what | have been treating here until just recei . The
w4 | clinlc has become more accessible to'people on welifsre with medi.  problems,
o5 | The first couple of years we saw only people who worked in agriculiure; not
26 the older people who come in,
oy MR. TURHER: In your mind thevy were comparable populations?
28 DR, THOMPSOR: Yes.
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MR, WHITE: Any other questions? Thank you, Doctor,lvery much, Yes, sir.
MR, ESPIRIDION BERMUDEZ: My name is Espiridion Bermudez, (1 HAUD I BLE
DUE TO UNKNOWN'STATiC)
MR. WHI%E: l'm having a little trouble understanding. Mr. Glick, !
want to be sure we hear from these individuals, {'m not real sure we under-
stood what Mr. Bermudez--
MR. HECTOR DE LA ROSA: First of all, my name is Hector de la Rosa.
MR, WHITE: And his name is?
MR, DE LA ROSA: Bermudez. (1NAUDIBLE DUE TO UNKHNOWN STATIC)
HR. TURKER: I; he speak}ng for himself as &n individual worker, or is he

speaking for a group of people? Would you ask him that, please,

MR, DE LA ROSA: He's a foreman for the company. 1've been working for
the company for twenty years and up Nor th they use the long hoe. If it's
£lat, you can use it like up North, [f the ground is fiat.

THE BOARD: Would you ask him who tells him to use that short hoe.

MR, DE LA ROSA: Everybody uses the short hoe.

MR. TURMER: What he's saying, if i understand it, is that you can use
the long hoea and do the job, but you may have to plant differentiy. 1s that
what he's saying?

MR WHITE: Let me follow through on that., Also, when the plant Is
small, you can use the long hoe, but when the plant gets large, like sugar
beefs, then you have to work with the short hoz,

THE BOARD: !f they plant differently, does it reduce the yieid?

MR, DE LA ROSA: They will not.

THE BOARD: -1f they plant what crop plant? There's quite a difference.

MR, DE LA ROSA: Melon and lettuce.

HR. TURHER: Ask him if this would apply also to sugar beets, or does

he know.
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HR. DE LA ROSA: The beets and the cotton are differsnt crops, They do

use the long hoe up North for the beets,

MR, WHITE: Thank you very much, Mr., Bermudez, and thank you for coming'

up, Mr. La Rosa. Yes, sir.

Hﬁ;_EEEIEE—EE—EE_ﬁEEg: My name is Hector de la Vegs from Calexico,
California. | am a grower primarily end have been related to agriculture since
1938 at which tiﬁE‘T_EZE_TE—EZESS1, and everybody in school in those days to
get through school did farm labor. 1| now am a growar and my primary crop is
lettuce. Now, this hearing is primarily for outlawing the use of the short-
handled hoe, and speaking for the lettuce that | grow, if the short-handled

———

hoe was outlawed, it would be almost impossible to come up with a crop.

—

pa——

| have to talk & little bit about in relation to growing. Thers are
approximately 150,000 to 500,000 seeds per pound in letiuce. On our early
plantings we have to go as high as two pounds to the acre. 5o, what's
involved here is after the plant has emerged, you~have to thin it out, of
course, and hopefully try to end up with 2 uniferm crop somgwhere in the
nejghborhood of 900 plants to the acre, conceivahbly 1,000, It is absolutely

/_'—_—_——
impossible to thin lettuce that's planted in raw seed with s long-handicd

hos. There's no way in the world es far as the weeding goes, and even after
thinning everybody will agree that there's percentage of doubles made left

in the field. rHow, we're talking about a plant that's about eighty percent
water, so you can imagine if you have & plant that size, it can't even be
compared with beets or cotton. The beet is a root, and cotton, of cecurse, is
a tree. if you damage the plent that you teave, you won't have & uniform
stand and if it survives, it will not uniformly grow, Consequently you don't
have a crop. MNow, the industry has gone far ahead in precision seading and

things of that nature, but it hasn't completely been parfebted, and

especially in the Imperial Valley where it's sbsolutely impossible to get a
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stand in our extreme temperatures even if we did go to precision planting.

So therefore it's my personsl opinion that it's impossible to outlaw the

e

short~handled hoe. Conceivably in the weeding stage you can use the long-

‘—-—-_'-—"_—-_——-“\
handled hoe, but if you do have doubles, there's no way to get the doubles

% i

out. And if you do leave a double, then you have two heads that won't

&

survive and be a product which you can put in & carton,

<§i?ere are approximately somewhere in the neighborhood of forty to {ifgy~

o =2

thousand acres of lettuce planted in the imperial Valley, and | would venture
9 to say that at least half of it is raw seed planting. This is a calculated

10 guess because we do some precision planting, But in spite of the fact if you

) 11 did use precision planting, it would be impossible with the herbicides that
12 | we use to get a complete weed control., So, therefore, you would have to go
13 in and weed anyway, and if you have a plant growth like this, and you have
14 | weeds underneath, it's impossible for that plant to grow uniformly and he

15 harvested. And we're talking about & perishable item end it's impossib!%E)

16 There's no way it can be done., You can't cut a head now ard come back &

17 month later. There's no way. 1| would venture to say that vou would almost
Y Y Y

—

‘fﬁS absolutely do away with the industry if the short-~handled hoe was outlswed

/ —

20 beets, determined on the stand or what have you, and there are mechanical

i will agree that in certain instances, cotton, in some ins tances,

o1 thinners, that there might be a happy medium someplace, but as far as the
‘22 lettuce in the Imperial Valley, absolutely if you outlawed it, 1 don't know
23 | what would happen to it. | weuld think that eventually it QOuid just fade
o4 | away because we're talking about a crop that costs in the neighborhood of
o5 | $500 &n acre. We had extreme conditions this year where we had already

03 thinned and went in to weed fields, and it ran as high as weeding and

o7 thinning over one~hundred acres, $100 an acre. 350 you can.see what the

o8 | lettuce industry is facing if the short hoe is outlawed, Again | will repest
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that perhaps there could be a happy medium someplace, but definitely it it's
outlawed, | don't know what would happen because there is no way that it
;an be thinnedAor weeded with a long-handled hoe under our average conditions.
OCcasionaliy‘i would say ves, but the case would be very rare.

| 've been here at the meeting and hzard soume of the refercnces made as
to insurance. All of these things are governad by the State, workmens
compensation, and not knowing that you havé insurznce that's & fallacy beceuse
State law provides that you have to post that you are covered. | don't have
any employees that do this type work. The small grower ias te depand on the
labor force provided by farm labor contractors, wh}ch we pay whatever the-
rate is. Conceivably if the rate is $2.30, we can be up to $3.00 an hour,
Whatever the situation is, the lettuce industry has to meaet the prevailing

wage, which is almost set by the Fedéral Government, The bests have a
, _ .

subsidy, so therefore there is a wage and it's at the seme time of the yeer
\__/_-_

that the lettuce is. The cost is & factor that we have to live with., |
think that about summarizes what | think about completzly outlawing the
shori~handled hoe.

MR, WBITE: |'ve heard jt mentioned before that there is & type of
machinery and so on that could be used with other crops. Is there anything
iike that in the lettuce crop?

MR, DE LA VEGA: Yes, there is. Thare are precision planters for
planting which eliminates supposedly the doubles, but then you have an
occasional doublie. |f you don‘t have a weed problem, you could conceivably
use the long hoe, bht if you're familiar with desert regions as we are here,
there's no such thing as not having & weed probiem, Now, the mechanicai
thinners don't elimipate that problem because they just don't work here,
Thev've been tried. ! personally have been on the coast and there are some

mechanical thinners that work in the lettuce industry, but when the weeding
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time comes, there you have the same perpetuated circumstances of being unable
to get it dong.

MR. WHITE: Any other questions? Thank you, Hr. de la Vega, very much,
We don't want this to be too rough on your chairs, but how many others want
to be heard? |

KR, : There are about two or three,

MR, i We have four.

MR, WHITE: And you have two more,

MR. : We have about four more.

HR, WRITE: HNo more doctors,

MR, _ :  No more doctors.

MR, WHITE: |'m not agzinst doctors, but } think they're beginning to be
repetitiocus. Well, let me suggest this, let's adjourn for about twenty
minutes because ! gather you can't go far away, We'll get & sandwich
somawhere and come back at say 1:15,

Mr. Glick has two or three people, and we're going to urge that you tell
us your story and let us ask you a few questions so that we won't take up
too much of your time, Mr. Glick, there's a counciiman here now?

MR, WILLYE MOREMO: Mr, Chairman and members of the comaission, my name
is Willia Moreno, | am a city councilman in the city of Calexico, and | have
served in the past as hNayor of Calexico, as well as being involved for many
years in civic organizations. | have been a resident of Imperial Valley for
over forty years, and during this period of time | have on many occasions, it
has been brought to my attenticn, and f have observed the suffering of many
pecple, the brunt being taken by the poor, the children, and { am convinced
this has been occasioned by the use of the short hoe, which in most cases

when the workers arc unable to work, and their backs are ruined, are not

compensated in any way or manner, in talking to the great mgjority of my
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constituency | feel strongly that tha use of the short hoe should be

eliminated Lo prevent suffering and hardship to thousands of families in the

State of California., | feel that this committee shou!d give‘gue consideration
to the human element, and to the interest of the majority, inséead of the
interest of & few. And that is all. Thank you very much.

MR, WHITE: Thank you, HMr. Moreno, All right, sir, behind Hr. Glick.

MR, FRED REYES: My pame is Fred Reyes. {inaudible)

HR. TURNER: | have difficulty understanding,

TRANSLATOR: 1 have worked for many years with the short hoe in this
Valley, and can feel and express more clearly what it is as us workers can
testify. -Here so far are foreman and farmers, and they don't know and face
the sickness that we receive. The doctors have siready explained te vou in
detail, The boss has always told us thet we need the short hoe in this
Valley, Do we need it or don't we need it. The farmers have said that we
do not need the long hoe because they want to work fast end they want for us
to hurry more, and they don't went to pay the salary that we're entitled to,
The man that talked about the beets awhile back that we can not weed [t with
long~handled hoe and that's why it's legal. They want more work out of us,
and they just want to hurry us up with the short hoe,.

| tave been here in the lmperial Valley since 1937 and | know everybody.
it has affected my back and my eyesight from high blood pressure and even
my hands. We work eiacht or nine hours in a stooped position on the wef
ground and thatfs why our nerves ara affected, About six or eight years agqo
ths farmers preferred the small beets because they contained more sugar, and
now they bring in. here today to show you that we can't do the work., We can
do the work with the long hoe, The only reasen we use the short hoe is
because they want us to do the work quicker. They heve aiways said that, and

they biing their foremens and one who doesn't work fast then the next day he's
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out, The foreman bring some soda pop into the field and if the workers don't
buy them, then he's fired., As far as insurance, it is true that we are
insured. Because of our necessity of life we have to suffer the pain and work
these things. 1f we refuse, then we won't work, They claim that the short
hoe is not bad, well | want them to come a month with me and go out end work
in the fields and see at the end of the month what they have to sa&ay. Only
the one who has worked can explain to you the kind of work and the sicknesses
we receive. They come here and explain to you that everything is all right,
and there's nothing wrong with the short hoe because they have tried to kill
us with that hoe. They have never paid the price fightfuliy for this kind

of a job,. now they claim they pay $2.53 to $3.00 an hour.

MR, WHITE: Mr. Glick, would you keep tiiis on target rnow, We're not
getting into working conditions.

MR, GLICK: [ have nothing to do with this,

MR, WHITE: Ch, you don't., Well, would you tell him we're interested in
the injury and the effect of the short hoce on the working, but not when it
gets into other areas, working conditions, soda pop, this sort of thing.

It really isntt part of this hearing.

MR, REYES: The body, everybody is sick.

HR, WHITE: We appreciate that you're speaking for the farm workers,
Mr. Reyes, thank you very much,

C.R.L.A.: We have another one because of his experiences. | believe it
will be possible for him to testify in english, | think it will be a little
easie? if | can asé him some questions.

Will you come forward, Mr. Sierra. ¥hat is your nema?

MR, ELISEC S{ERRA: My name is Eliseo Sierra.

C.R.L.A.: How old are vou now?

MR, SIERRA: Fifty=-vyears old.

OIVISIGR OF ihDULTRAL SAFETY FORK S-314 (REV, 4.70)
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1 C.R.L.A.: VWhere are you from originally?
2 MR. S1ERRA: From Mexico in 1945,
3 ) C.R.L.A.:' You first came to the United States in 13457
4 MR. SIERRA: Yes, | came here in 1945 to tha imperial VYalley to Calexico.
(5} C.R.L.A.: Have you supportec yourself by doing farm iabor ever since thent
5] MR, SY1ERRA: Well, | work as farm labor with the short-handled hoe.
7 lC.R.L.A.: Have you used both the short and the long hoe?
8 MR, S1ERRA: That's right,
9 | ‘-C:RTL.A.: Heve you ever used the short-handled hoe to thén lettuce?
10 MR. SIERRA: That's right.
1t C.R.L.A,: Have you ever used the long-handled hoe to thin lettuce?
12 MR. SIERRA: That's right.
13 C.R.L.A,: Have you used the short-handled hoe to woed lettucse?
14 MR, SIERRA: That's right,
15 C.R.L.A.: Have you ever used the long-handled hoe? .
16 MR. SIERRA: That's right.
17 C.R, LAY VWhere did you use the short hoe when vou weeded lettuce?
18 MR, SIERRA: Well, | used ft in the Imperial Vailey and Salinas.
19 C.R.L.A.:  And where did you use the long hoe to weed lettuce?
20 MR, SIERRA: Los Banos,
21, ~ CR.LVAG Les Banos, California. Anywhere else?
20 HR. SIERRA: No.
23 | C.R.L.A.: Have you ever thinned cantalopes with a short hoe?
24 MR, SYERRA: That's right,
25 C.R.L.A.: Have you ever thinned cantal..es with a long hoe?
26 KR. S!ERRA: That's right,
o7 C.R.L.A,: VWhere was that?
28 1R, SIERRA: In Los Banos and Bakersfield,
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C.R.L.A.: Apywhere else?

HR. SIERRA: Stockton. Fresno,

C.R.L.A.:. Have you ever weeded cantalopas?

MR, SIERRA: That's right.

C.R.L.A,: With a short-handled hoe?

MR. SIERRA: Yes,

C.R.L.A,: VWhere was that?

MR. S1ERRA: Right here in the Imperis! Valley.

C.R.L,A.: Have you ever done it with « long hoe?

MR, SIERRA: That's right, but not here in the Valley.

Fresno and Bakersfield,

C.R.L.A.: Have you ever thinned sugar beets?

MR. SIERRA: Yeah,

C.R.L.A.: Have you done it with & short hoe?

MR, SIERRA: Short hoe,

C.R.LLA,: And where was that?

HR. SIERRA: Right here in the Valley.

C.R.L.A.: Have you done sugar beets with a long hoe?
HR. SIERRA: Yeeh.

C.R.L.A,: VWhere was that?

MR, SIERRA:  Los Banos,

C.R,L.A,: Los Banos, Caiifornia. Anywhere else?

KR. SIERRA: {Insudibie)

In Stockton,

C.R.L.A,: Have you ever weaded in sugar beets with tha short hoe?

HMR. SIERRA: Yeah,
C.R.L.A/: Here in the Valley?

MR, SIERRA: Right here in the Valley,

C.R.L.A.: Have you ever weeded sugar beets with 2 long hoa?




i M2, SIERRA: Yezh,

2 C.R.L.A.: VWhere was that?

3 HR. SIERRA; Los Banos., 1've beon weeding up there in Los Bznos.

4 C.R.LA Héve you ever thinned celery with & sharit hes?

5 HR. SIERRA: Yeah. |

5] C.R.L.A,: Here in tha Valley?

7 MR. SIERRA: Ho. In Salinas.

8 C.R.L.A.: And have you ever thinned ceiery with ¢ long hoe?

9 MR, SIERRA: Lorg hoe, no.
10 C.R.L.A,: Have you ever worked cotton with a short hoe?
11 MR, SIERRA: Yesh.
12 C.R.L.A,: Where was that?
13 MR, SI1ERRA: Right here in the Valley.
14 C.R.L.A.: Ana have you ever worked cotton with & long hoe?
15 MR. SIERRA: That's right.
18 C.R.L.A,t VWhere was that? E
17 MR, SIERRA: 1in Bakersfield.
18 C.R.L.A.: And have you ever weeded cotton with 2 long hoe?
19 MR, SIERRA: Yeah. In Bakersfield.
20 C.R.L.LA. ! And have you ever weeded it with 2 shert hoe? é
51 MR. SIERRA: . Yeah. In the Valley, |
o0 C.R.L.A.: Can you explain very quickly how you use the short hoe and %
03 how it's done. E
24 MR, SIERRA: Ye;h. The short-handled hoe you got to bend down ail day :
o5 like this. All day. Eight hours, That's how the long-handled hce like this. i
ag C.R.L.A,: That's how you use the long-handied hoe., Can you tell me ?
o7 | what it feels like for your body to use the short hoe, %

i
o8 MR, SIERRA: It's terrible., After you use & short-handliec hoe, in two i
%
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hours it's terrible. Your body is awful tired, The first time you start
working the short-handled hoe, you can't make it in a whole day. You work
é-half day and-quit. You come back the next day and maybe you can nmske
another two or three hours.

C.R.L.A.: But you miss the rest of the time?

MR. S1ERRA: Well, that's what | did myself. | don't know about znybody

else, But when | started first time to work, | cuit work about ten o'clock,

Can't make it a whole day because you're tired. My back hurt me. Al}! my body.

C.R.L.A.: Then you didn't have labor-- you didn't get paid for the rest
of the day?

HMR. SIERRA: No. You don't get paid. You get pald whatever ycu worl,
two hours, three hours, That's all you get paid,

C.R.L.A.: How did it feel after you worked with a long-handled hoe?

MR, SIERRA: Well, you feel tired. |It's not really too much., You'rc
tired, It's not really too awful,

C.R.LLA,: Could you work all day with a long hoe?

MR, SIERRA: Oh, yeak.

C.R.L.A.: And the next day too? How many years did‘you use the short
hoe altogether?

MR, SIERRA: | use a short-handled hoe sbout fifteen years.

C.R.L.A.: So you have lots of experiencs.

MR. SIERRA: Yesah, | have lots of experience.

C.R.L.A,: Why did you stop using the short hoe?

MR, SIERRA: Be;ause b just can't do it., | tried it In 1969, { mean
that's the last time | was working with it because of tired, you know, Last
September | was up there two days and tried it and | just can't do it. My
boss told me you're too old, You can't do it no more. So | quit.

C.R.L.A.: Your boss toid you you're too old?

“bge
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HR. SiERRA: Yean,

C.R.L.A.: And you're fifty now. |Is that right?

HR, SIERRA: Yesah,

C.R.L.A,: th did you do this work if it wés so hard?

MR. SIERRA: Because my back hurt me.

C.R.L,A.: But why did you do it if it was so hard?

MR, SIERRA; Why? Because | had to.

C.R.L.A.: Are you having hack probleiis now?

MR, SIERRA: Yeah, | have it now,

C.R.L.A.; What are your problems?

MR. SIERRA; Hy back, my legs. { don't know what heppenad to them,

C.HR.L.A.: Cen you bend over now casily?

MR, SIERRA: Yeah, | can bend over all right, but that's &l}, Bend over
and that's it. | can't work,

C.R.L.A,: Do you have pains? Do you have psini at night ever?

HR, SIERRA: At night, yesh, At night in my legs,

C.R.L,A,: You've had experience in almost all the crops using the short
and the long hoe, Vhich do you feel is the faster?

MR, S{ERRA: Faster? |t is to me the same.

C.R.L.A, ¢ V¥hy's that?

Mk, SIERRA: Beczuse you got the shorter-hendled hos, vou bend over a
little while and then you've got 1o stand up and rest & little bit., With a
long handied hoe you can keep going.

C.k.L.A.: Do you think you can get jusi as much gong in & day with the
long hoa as with the short? (

MR, SIERRA: (inaudible).

C.R.L.A.: In your own experience. And is that true in letiuca?

MR, SIERRA: That's true,

DIVISION GF ISR ETRIAL SAFETY FORW S.314 (REV. 4.79)
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C.R.L.A.: Cantalope?

HR, SIERRA: Cantalopes.

C.R.L.A. ¢ Sugar beets?

HR. SIERRA: Sugar beets.

C.R.L.A.: Celery?

Hik. SIERRA: That's right,

C.R.L.A.: There's been testimony this morning that you'can't thin lettuce,
for example, with a long hoe,

MR. SIERRA; Yes, you can. Yes, you can., |f the farmers want to do it,
you can do it. VYou never se2 all those farms right here that use a long-
handled hoe. Ycu never see those in this Valley, but you go up North and you
sea 2 lot of long-hendled hoes. |

C.R.L.A.: And you did thin lettuce with a iong-handled hoe?

MR, SIERRA: Right.

C.R.L.A.: Did you have any problem in getting a double?

HR. SIERRA: No, no problem.

C.R.L.A. . - Why not?

MK, SIERRA: Because it's the semz problem as with the short-handied hoe,
Just the same. 1| mean to me it's the same,

C.R.L.A.! You can reach down and get the double?

MK, SIERRA: That's right,

C.R.L.A.: When you use the long-handled hoe, do you bend over once in
awhile?

HR. SY1ERRA: Once in awhile, yezh.

C.R.L.A.:  How often?

MR. S1ERRA: It's not too often you know what | mean, Because that farm

've been working, you don't plant too much letiuce., Just sbout ten long-

handled hoes, see.
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hoe?

C.8. L,A.:  And can you get doubles 'in suger beets with the long=hsandled

R, SIERR#: ¥hy not. Surs,

C.R.LA: Ckay, then, | think thét's ail we heve. We do have one or
two othef people, |

MR. WHITE: Ary questions? Thenk you,

C.R.L.A.t Hernandez contacted our office. We didn't contect Him, but we
thought his story would ba interesting to you, and | think he can tell you
in just a few minutes,

How old ére you now, Mr. Hernandez?

MR, HERHAMDEZ: I'm sixty=five years cid.

C.B,L.A,: How did you make your !i§ing whan you ware youngar?

HR. HERMANDEZ: | was an amateur boxsr, | boxed imateur for guite a faw
years up to 1328, And | used to carry the golf itinks on the slde to make money

C.R.LLA.: And after 13928 what happenad?

MR, HERNAHDEZ: | turned professional end ! fought five vears professions!
after 1833, Then | quit the ring because of my ege &nd there wasn't enough
money in the geme for me,

C.RB,L.A,: How come there was less money in boxing then?

FA
[}

MR. HERNAKNDEZ: Well, we hed the Depression, We were juct coming out o
the Depression. -

C.R.L.A,: How much boxing oid you do between 1929 and 1923 as a

professionat?

HR. HERKANDEZ: 1 figure | boxed about seventy-five fights, professional

fights,
C.R.L.A,: Did you have amateur fights too?
MR, HERNAMDEZ: | hed gbout cighi-two, eighi-three smateur fights.

C.R,L.A,t S0 you were in shape during that period.

DINVISION OF fIiTUATRIAL RAFETY FORM S.314 (REV. 4-70)



|
1 HR. HERNANDEZ: | was in good shape until {lnaudibie). %
2 C.R.L.A,: When you stopped doing boxing, what did you do Tor work? %
3 MR, HERNAEDEZ: | went up horth looking for work, and | went to Salinas, i
41 and & man picked me up with another fellow. And he wes a contractor. Ve E
5 contacted him, He needed help. He took us near Monterey to thin beets, i
G| There was no place to sleep, no cots, no beds, nothing,
7 C.R.L.A,: Can you tell me what it was 1ike when you were thinning beets. §
i
8| What it felt like to you. i
) MR. HERNAMDEZ: The first two days my body ¢ot pretty sore, and | |
10 | thought my sores would go away because | had not been active for quite & féwe %
11| days, but Instead they began to get worse. At the end of & week my body was f
12 | pretty scre, especiaily my lower back. In the second weak 1t was hairder on %
13| me. i could hardly stand my lower back and my legs. On the third weck it %
14 ] was jést a plain torture:‘ It was very paihful to keep on working, The man i
i
15 | wanted to keep me on working and 1 said no. And | quit, And | swore and |
16 | vowed if | ever heard in the future a chance to hit that short hoe, | would
17 1 hit it as hard as } possibly could., And | have waited thirty=-nine years for i
18 | a hearing on this short hoe. And | cailed this lawyer's office and | toid 5
19| him | would like to testify, and | an testifylng on that account because | 5
20| saw it was torture for me. It might not affect some other persons, but it E
o1 | affected me. After § quit thinning, | got paid and went into town, |t wos ?
o5 | three weeks after that before | could straighten up without feeling no pain ?
o3 | in my back, before | could really straighten up without feeling no pain in E
24 1 my back., |t was monlhs and months before my pain; completely disappeared :
25 | from my back. After that | have done all kinds of work. 1 even went back :
26 | to thinning. | used to thin lettuce. | thinnad five deys and | quit, | i
o7 | didn't want to get rid of myself completely. My back began to hurt and | quit, ?
281 | go back later on and in three days | quit. §
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C.R.L.A.: Hr. Hernandez, you stated earlier when ! talked to you that

you had done other pliysical labor sfter the short hoe that was hard,

MR. HERNAKNDEZ: Oh, yes.

C.R.L.A.: Can you tell us very briefiy about that.

MR, HERHANDEZ: After that | got & job wilt¢h Spreckels Suger Lompany in
the werehouse, and | used to 1if% sacks over my head, one~hundred pound bags
over my head, to load them in the boxzsar, Thet's the way we used to load -
them. Ope man to egch sack,

C.R.L.A.: And how many would you lift in a day?

MR, HERRAHDEZ: Ok, gee, we used to loacd car after car. Ho way of
telling how many suger sacks | handled. But ! have unloaded ﬁare in tha
Valley about seventesn years ago, i'm sixty-five, ebout seventeen years zugo,
I unload eighi~hundred bags off a boxcar all by myself in onc day.

C.R.L.A.: And how much did the bags weigh each?

KR, HERKANDEZ: One=hundred pounds.

C.R.L.A.: So that's eighty-thousond pounds in one day?

MR, HERKANDEZ: In one dav.

C.R.L.A.: But you couldn't do the short hoe?

MR, HERKAHDEZ: No, | wouldn't work with the short hoe, no wéy.

C.R.L.A.: Do you think it should be outlawed In California?

MR. HERHANDEZ: 1 think it should. 1 surely do. | certainly do. |
think the ltong hoe will do just as good a job,

C.R.L.A.: Thank you very much for coming up.

MR, WHITE: Téank you, My, Hernandez,

C.R.L.AS He.thought we'd tell you we do have tvwt rore,

MR, WHITE: All right, Go ahead.

HR, FRANCISCO CLIVARES: Hy name is Francisco 0livaras. (SPOKER IN

SPANISH. TRAHSLATIOR FOLLOWS)
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TRARSLATOR: ['ve been working in the Tields since 1944 in all works
relating to agriculture, Thinning, picking melons, 2nd topping beets, |}
used to do at one cime. A majority of us Mexicans that live hgre ejther
weren't here, or migrated to work here in the agricy}ture. We have aiways
tried to fight for our rights, mainiy our health, which is our only asseat
that we have. When we're young the work is easy because our body can resist.
As time goes by, as the years go by, the woirk will eventually get us down,
and they have insurance but their insurance is-- (lnaudible). Than we report
this to our foreman that this has hcppened and they s&y no, you can't work,
you just better quit working, Then what are we going to do., We don't know
aity other work except agriculture. In the best years of our lives we don't-~
{lnaudible), Referring to the short hee, that we cannct do the work with the
long hoe, it can be done. The only differerce is it might be a little slower
because you're bending over, you have to cross your legs and just keep on
geing. The main thing that we feel it affect most using the short hoe is
the back and the arm, Referring to the testimony of the foreman that it
can't be done because they don't know=~ (inaudible}., So, we czn give more
effective testimony because we have workad for years., They want to kecp you
bending over so when you get up they shout at you, okay bend over; bend over,
Even thoygh we feel pain, we ail have to work because we have to eat
especially if there are children in the family, So whether it's a short or
long, we just have to-- (lnaudible). That's all | have to say. | guess you
understand. |

MR, WRITE: We understand very nicely. Thank you, Mr, Olivares.

C.R. LA, We have one other person that we met that has something
interesting to tell you, MNr. Ruiz, would you step forward., VWhile he's coming

forward, we have a tape which has been sitting here this afterncs.: that will

. give you some idsa, even thouch it's short, of what's it's tlke ¢ -ce the
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short hoe. | think it's about twenty or thirty seconds. There's some good

typical shots of the use of the short-handicd hoa. | think you'll see that

‘the individual goes to the ground and there's quite a strain on the back,

and that it's not precise work at all and could be done with ¢lther hoe.

easy

MR. TURNER: 1| don't think wa've had anyene so far say that this Is

or pleasant work.

C.R.L.A.: That film was shot by Channel 28 in Los Angeles and they gave

us permission to use the film, It was right off their haif-hour show.

they

used

that

HR. TURKER: That wes lettuce?

C.R.L.A.: That was lettuce. That was the thinning of lettuce in which
are taking out all the little lettuce plants betwean the singles.

#r. Ruiz, would you state your n&me,'pieasc.

MR. MAMUEL RUIZ: Hy name is Hanuel Ruiz,

C.R.L.A.: And how old are you? .

MR, RUIZ: Sixty-five.

C.R.L.A,: FHow oid is your wife?

MR, RUIZ: She's sixty.

C.R.L.A.: Now, it's my understanding that hoth you and your wife heve

the short hoe quite a bit.

MR. RUIZ:; That's true,

C.R.L.A,: And she pianned to come here today. Is that correct?

HR, RUIZ: Yes, it is.

C.R.L.A, ¢ And why is she not here?

MR, RUIZ: She was unzble to get up. Her hack hurt so often and so bag
she just cou%dn't qet out of bed. |

C.R.L.A: Hhén did your wife first start using the short-handled hoe?

HR., RUIZ: She was only ten-years old.

C.R.L.A,: Ten~years old, And then did she use it steadily?

Division OF INDULTRIAL SAFETY FORM S-314 (REY. 4.70)
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HR. RUIZ: For at least ten or twelve vears,

C.R.L.A.: And what happened then?

HR., RUIZ: 'She began to feel sick, She tried tc get some other kind of
worlk, She never had an idea it was her back., ! mean her spine.

C.R.L.A.: I might interject at this point tha& tha X-~rays of HMrs, quz's?
were one of the sets of X-rays that Dr. Fianagan presented to you in San
Franéisao. You have seen them, UDid you know your wife when she was that
young?

| HR, RUIZ: 1 knew her when she was fourteen years.

C.R.L.A.: And when did her back begin to wear out?

HR. RUiZ: Probably when‘she vwas around twenty-years old,

C.R.L.A.: S0 at twenty she started having problems with her back, How
did she feel when she was using the short~handled hoe? 0o you remsmber?

HR, RUiIZ: | know how she felt because.every statemsnt that i've heard
here is quite correct., The longer you work with those things, the strain is
something terrible. Especially we worked in the State of Idsho, Hontana,
and at that time we used to thin beets and we weren't zllowad to have over
two or three percent doubles. So that makes guita a diffgrence,

C.R.L.A,: VWhat kind of problems did your wife have when she was doing
the work? Did she get sick? Did it bother her &t ail?

MR, RUIZ: tt surely did, Sometimes before we got married, her father
used to take the children. She used to bend on the ground there and toss and
cry and do everything.

C.R.L.A.: She'd lie down in the fields?

MR. RUIZ: Shg did. She had to,

C.R.L.A.: And'why was that?

MR, RUIZ: She was so tired. She knew something was wrong, but she had

to keep on working.
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C.RULLA, . And how old was she then?

HR. RUIZ: Around sixteen. She was married at sixtoen. %o were murried
;t Idaho Falls when she was sixteen and she had to keep on wor&}ng. He just
couldn't meke the money. We had no choice. Bsing Mexican, all the odds were
against us, You couldn't get a job. You had to be in the field.

C.R.LLA.: And it is true that your wife wanted to coma and te!l her
story herself, but was unable to because of her back?

HR, RUIZ; That's true. And she told me if anybody doubis, 95 right to
her home and see the state she is In now. She just couldn't stand up.

C.R.L.A.:  Thank you very much for coming, Kr, Ruiz. At your request, |
wili be willing to summarize the rest of our testimony becsuse | understaond
you need to leave In five minutes. Before | do that, if theraz is anybody
else here who wanted to say something, i'd cartainly give thaw thai opportunity,

HR, WHITE: s there anyone sice? VYou, sir.

MR, RICHARD HUBBARD: My neme is Richard B, Hubbard, owner snd nperacor cf

S— —_—
Hubbard Farms here in ET Centro.” 1'm also insured by FPan American Underwriters.

| have no workers who work in the shed, They are 2ll tractor drivevs,
irrigators, or field workers,

As a point of information, | have a ruptured disc, A herniaéed nucieus
Leve! L=l and L-5. 1| spent five weeks in & hospitail bed. The Assistont
Chief of Nsurosurgery at VWilfred Hall Hospital, which it the largest Afr Force
nospitel, told me that | had an eighty-five/fifteen percent chence of haviag
an operation. | decided that | would prefer not to have the operation ind
would do everything within my power to avoid that. | did the recomeended
exercises, was able to leave the bed, and |'m now able to function almost
normaily, | shovel., | lift varijous weights around the field, | drive tractor,

A fairly normal tife,

Some figures that may be relavant. In the years 1969 and 1970, land rent
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here in the Imperial Valiey was approximately $75.00 to $85.00 per acre per
year. Now land is renting Tor $140.00 to $150.00 per acre per year. In 1969
and '70, lettuce cost to grow approximately $375,00 per aara, The cost this
past year is approximating $500.00 to $525.00 per acre. In the past we used
what we call a planet junior planter, which is simply a hole In the bottom of
a can which dribbles seed out at & rate of one to two pounds per acre,
Recently we've. been going to & precision planter. By precision they mean thst
you plant one seed the way you want one plant, To do this they have to coat
the seed to make it large enough so that you can handle it, so you can single
out one seed. As Mr., De Lz Vega testified, lettuce seed comes in lots that
are approximately 285,000 seeds per pound up to 550,000 sceds per pound,
Lach one will mzke one piant.éifow we try to plant the base of thg plants from
one to four inches apart. This makes it, number one, cheaper; number two,
easier to thigﬁ_ By heing ecasier to thin, it is less expensive. (?% the

-
precision planter can plant with a seed rate which produces one to five
percent doubles, then when the thinning crew comes by and is leaving perhaps
five parcent doubies, we have five percent of five percent, or a much smalier
rate of doubles in the over all field. As Mr, De La Vegz-also testified, we
would like from S00 ¢o 1,000 cartons per acre yield here in the Vélley, which
means epproximately 24,000 plants per acre. But if we are planting one pound
of seed per acre, up to 500,000 seeds per acre, we have to thin out the vast
majority of our plants., If in this procedure we injure the plant, it is no
longer viable. We will nut produce a crep. Lettuce has only one head unless
there is a genetic off. This head not ﬁn!y hes tae conform to certain
governmental standards as to size and weight, but it alsc has to have a good
appearance., The customer, the housewife, in the store witl not buy it if it's
misshapen; You dribble out 500,060 seeds to the acre, and then try to thin it

down ta 24,000 to 25,000 per acre. And in so doing many times you injure the

EivisiON OF LHDUSTHIAL SAFETY FORM S.314 (REV. 4.701




1 plant,

2 A mechanical thinner cbviously is & machine. It does not have the

3 'precision that the human eye, mind, and hand has. For thinning with a

4 | machanical thinner you have to have a relatively dry field so that you cas put
5 the tractor into the field that pulls the planter. If the ground ic dry, it

6 tends to crack and chunk as the mechenical blade sweeps the plent of f of the
7| bed. By thinning by hand, it allows you to go into the field when it's moist.
8 tt's softer. You can thin closer to the plant without chunking the dirt

9| away from it, without damaging the plant, and produce & better product. The
10| seed bed height is aspproximately six to nine inches above the bottom of the
11 | furrow. This leads to certain atomical differences in height, and | find
12 inviatching the crews as they go across the fields, soms peonle, if they
13| are right-handed, put their left hand behind their back and thin from this
14| position with the hoe in their right hand. However, the majority of the crew
15 | goes &along with the left hand usually touching the bed. . The reason for this
16 is to counterbalance-themselves, to reduce the pressure on their back and
17 | &lso have their left hand available to 1ift out the few doubles that do

18 | exist, to pick them out with their fingers because you can't get it with the

191 hoe.
20 Huch has been said about the various pay retes ¢ thinning cotton,

o1 tettuce, sugar beets and what have you. This past yu as in yeafs previous,
.oo | the thiﬁning rate . for lettuce is establishad each mo -y in Calexico. It is
23 | the point of entry. From 2:30 a.m. to 5:00 a.m, thc. is an option of labor

o4 | along Hain Street, rln this particular instance, it’ sXt to the Bank of
o5 | Amgrica, or next to what they call fhe hole, which he natural river bottom
26 | depression, The labor contractors, or the growers, . out how much money

27 | they will pay for what number of hours. The laborei-, when the price reachs

28 | the amount that they are willing to work for, they go join that paerticular
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labor contractor, or get on the bus for that perticular grower, This past

year piices at this auction reached as high as $20,00 to $21,00 for as louw

as seven hours of labor, or an effective rate of $3.00 per hovr. | personaily

saw one crew, and | do not mean to imply that thjs is necessarily éverage,
this past year this crew on this one particular day in this one perticular
field, a herbicide had been applied, it did not appesr overly weedy, this
crew averaged three iines per man in this seven-hour cay, which is ong bed
and a half. Assuming the normal length of rows to be approximately one-quarter
mile, this would average out to be $120.00 and $I§O.GO per acre for thinning
alone. Payment Is made either by the contractor, or by the grower, each day,
either in cash or by check. .The workers prefer not to wait for thelr monsy,
and it is mostiy in the grower's best interest bocause batwesn fifty fo
eighty percent of his crew will not be thefe tomorrow. They will be replaced
hopefully by other workers,

Our crop has only one shot. We have here & certain period of tline in whic
we may plant in order to produce an economical crop. It begins approximately
the 15th of September, and the end of planting runs to about the 6th of
Hovember, Some seed varieties can only be planted in & five~day period.
There are approximately four seed varieties which may be planted. [f we
spend mgre time by means of a long-handled koe, or by a mechanical thinner,
our prices go up and the price to the consumer is higher., HNow you can spend
many days in testimony as to what the effect is, end what the pirocedure is.

I suggest that parhaps when vou go to the heaiing in Salinas, you stop by and
watch thinning, it is presently going on there.‘ You ¢an sce both mathods

of planting being thinned, both the solid line of lettuce and the precision
planted, and judge for yourselves the physical rigors, which are not siight,

but presently it is the best method we have. HMost farmers are not altruistic,

and if it is cheaper for them to go te a mechanical thinner, if they can
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obtzin a better product by going to a long~handled hog, we would have done

s0 long ago. But production means, labor rates, and othor factors necessitate

“at this time a short-handled hoe in this ares. Thank you,

MR, WHITE: fhank you, Mr, Hubbard. That's very complete, Hr, Glick,
perhaps you can summarize and we'll call the mesting to e close,

MR. GLICK: Because of your time pr;ssure, and because of the fact that
we will see you in Salinas, |%mm not going to try and do any kind of & full
summary at this time,

MR, TURMNER: Will you be st Salinas?

MR, GLICK: Yes, | will.

HR, TURNER: Oxay, fine.

MR. GLICK: What | agreed ! would point out, and ! will point out in vary
short order, is simply that, as you can teil, thesre ars a number of other
witnesses who would have liked to testify. There are & number of farm workers
that feel very strongly about this., With the witnesses that we tried to
organize, we tried to give you & cross sample from among those, and tried
to organize their stories so they could just tell the relevant parts. There
were a number of other workers that would have testificd, had we had Cime,
to two fairly imporiant things. One is that they have wﬁrked in other parts
of California and otker parts of the country in the same crops, in sugar beets,
in lettuce, and, they've used the long-hardled hce, that the growers in those
places used the long-handled hoe and werc &ble to operste successfuily., And
secondiy, they would have told you what you also heard here which is that
those who have used the short hoe have suffered greal agony and great pain
in the course of doing same, Finally they wou?d.have testificd to something
that | think we shéuld put our weight here because ! think it's a little fuzzy.
And that is that this workmens compensation thing isn't going to show you

anything., An injury from a short-handled hoe for a long perind of time is not

i
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compensatabie, You have to show if you go to workmens comp some more immediate

injury that just happened. The doctor and patient that used the short hoz for

a2 long period of time, and then the man was injured because ha jumped a ditch

and he had a weak back, or he did something else, is going to put on the
workmans compensation form jumped a diich, or whateves it Is, and for the
patient he sees who has the disc out there, but where nothing recent happened,
or it happened at home, it didn't happen on the job, It happened at home.

Ever there if the short-handled hoe caused the injury, there’s no way hes can
get workmens compensation because of the way the laws work in compensation.
You can look at those records all day long, and they're not going to be
helipful ip dealing with the question we have before us here, and nothing in
our testimony suggested that it should be or would be, As the other doctor
pointed out, State disability, people who are disabled, the doctors have

pointed out that they experience with farm workers a terrifically higher rate

of back injuries., It's not theoretical, it's actual. | think that's a fair
summary.
MR. TURNER: | think that's ciear to us that this is a wear and tear

type of work, )

MR, WHITE: Thank you so much for your summary. Thank vou for cpming
today., There's another hearing in Salinas on May 3, and any of .you who
have information are most welcome to appear there. We would ask that =

repiresentative of the California Rural Legal Assistance be there. Thank

you so much, The meeting's adjournsd,

/elc
6-4-73
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THE EFFRCT OA THE SHORT-HANDLIEDL 1=
O¥ THE PROTUCTION OF DEGENEIRIATIVE DISEASE

Or THE LUMBAR SPINHE

In order to understand the efiect of the short~handled hue on tuc
development of induries o ithe low back area, we must Tfivrst discuss
s
brietly soma of the phyeical properties of the spine itself, Ths zpine

-~

can be visualized as a supperting column which must be sirong snoudgn

4.

hold the body erect and yet be flexible ensugh to permit changes in boay
pousition, Naturz has golved this problcem py constructing the spine asm

a series of alternating rigidqunés called veritebra, intorposed betwaen
less rigid sofﬁ tissues called intervertebral discs. Thz bones provide
the strengtﬁ of the spine andrpé}mit‘éhe attachnent of strong muscies
that move the spine to dlu-erent positions. The discs permit this
notion to occur aud act as shock absorﬁers against stress. An under-
standing of the intervertebral disc, and its role as a shock absorborn,
is key to the uﬁderstanding cf the effect of the short--handl d hoe on

the pirodustion of back injuries.

ime intervertebral disc is conposed of two essential parts: an

Q

inner cove made of complex chemicals that hehave for the sake of
discussion similar to a balloon £illed with water. When it is compressed

ides will expand sc that its volume remxins eo %PnuLAIi’

s

from above, it
constant at all times."Thls structure -is called the nucleus pulposus,
Surrounding this “water balloon“ ig the anulus fibrosus, a tough fibrec:s
gtructure that ig attached tc the vertebral bodies hoth above and bkaolow.
Thiz structure prevents the nucleus pulposus or "water balloon" fronm

- deforming when compressed from above. In ¢ther words, when a vertical

<




load is applizd to the spine as in placing a weidght on the héad, the

dicsc spaces throughout the wpine narrow imperceptibly as the nucleus
deforms. AS the nucleus deforms, the vertical stress is transmitied

horizontally by way of the "woter balloon" to tnie anulus fibhrosus at

many levels in the spine, thus dissipating the welgbt over many vertecbral

levels. This is a very efficient system when the body is.in the ercct
pdsition. There is-an vpper limit to the amount of force that can be
applied to the spine before it fails. Studies have been done showing
that in a young healthy male,fﬁhe'intervertebral.disc structure will
fail at approxi@ately twelve hundred pounds. When the forces reach
approximately two thousand pound;, the vertebral bodies themselves will
fracture and crumble. Twelve hundred pounds would seem like an ample
margin of safety for the spine of a-oné huﬁdred fifey pound man who
would certainly never have occasion to have twelve hundred pounds
sitting on his shoulders. However, this is not the whole story. The
spine, without its muscle attachments, is very flexible. It reguires
only three or four pounds to bend it. —So it must ke held in position
by muscles. fhere are two main groups of m@scles supporting'the spine;
the abdominal puscles in front and the erector spinae muscles along the
gpine in back. When these muscles contbact they exert considerable
pressure on the spine. s The amount of force they exert is directly
dependent upon body position; that is, how far the center of gravity
of the body is away from a vertical line through the spine. Aotual

measurements of these forces have been done by various researches, but

mainly by Dr. Nachemson from Sweden. It is known, for example, that if

Bl
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one hundred fifty pound men in a standing posgiticn 1ifts a weigaht o
one hundred pounds and then leans forward twenty degrees, ithe stress on

his lower lumbar discs will pe about six hundred pounds. Just sitting

[

in a chair and learing forward twenty dedrees with the arms unsupporte
.creates a force of a appreximately five hundred pounds., A formula

has been devised by Pr. Nachewson which states that the force creatad
during forward bendiﬁg is_propo?tional to 3 times the body weilght,
multiplied by the sine of the angle through which the hody is bending.
In other words, whercas the bédy ﬁeight of a worker and the load he
carries are important determinents to the stress placed on the spins,
the body position is much more important, eépeciaily forward bending.
Not only do stresses increase the further forward yvou hend, but the
forces created are of such magnitude as to approach the falling point
of the intervertebral discs. It should be pointed out that in Dr.
Nachemson's example forces of six hundred pounds were ereated when a
'worker was bending through an angle of twentyv degrees. Workers usging
the short hoe bend through an angle greater than nineuy degrges, and
are requirgd to maintain this position for many hours at a time. The
stresses on these spines would be considerably greater than six hundred
pounés. - ‘

There is ancther véry fmportant! point that should be brought out.
Peginning early in childhood chemical changes occur as a process of aging
in the intervertebral discs that result in z progressive decrease in
the aXility of the intervertebral diccs to tolerate stress. There is
a progressive inabiiity of the nucleus pulposus to transmii forces evgnly

to the anulus fibrogus. The result of this is thg development over a




period of rnany vears of small tears in thz2 subcstance of the anulus
fibroasus., This weakening in the anulus fibrosus causes stresses to be
placed on the intervertebral joint a&s well as on the ligaments surrcund-
ing the s»ine which result in the development of degenerative arthritis’
and low wack pain. Many times, the anulqs will weaken te¢ such a point
that the nucleus will rupture through the anulus fibrosus into the

spinal canal resuviting in disabling back pain or even paralysis.

. Degenexation of the intervertébral disce is a natural process that
occurs in all of us.as we get.éider, but is greatly’adcelernted by
poor posture, pérticularly marked foryard bending because not only arc
the stresses multiplied greatly the farther one bends over, but these
forces are concentrated %o -the posterior ésbect of the anulus fibrosus
which is Ghere most disc herniations occur. The concentration of forces
posteriorly is due, of course, to the fact that as one bends forward
the vertebral bodies come closer tégether'anteriorly and widen poster-
iorly as the disec space changes shape.to permit the bendiﬂg to cccour.
Other factors that play-a role in the rate aF which disc degeneration
occurs are: a) heredity b) obesity ¢) poor muscle tone. Thg;e is no
doubt that the body position necessary to use the short-~handleda hoe
places tremendous stresses on the lﬁmbar intexvertebral discs which
‘ S S R

rasult in premature aging of the spine.

Not only is it harmful to the spine to maintain a position of
marked forward flexion, but working while in this position zdds further

stresses, It has been shown that not only are the actual forces applied

to the spine important in the production of degencrative disc diseaseybut



e e

low back injuried paticents. These peovle were cvaluvated using many
eriterin which ircluded a complate phyvsical eXem, x=-rays, various
chemical laboratery studies, psvcholooical testing and psf&hiatric
interviews. A few points from this study will help to ciariﬁy

the magnitude of low beack pain as an induntrial proﬁlem.

In 1270 in the state of California there were 23,322 financial
decisiogs made in faver of patienﬁs who had job related low back injuriac
. conservativé estimate of the compensaticn paid to these injuries is
" well over one hundred million-dollars ($100,000,000)}. The national
cost during any given one vear ﬁeriod would easily be a billion dollars

{51,000,000,000)., This figure dcves nct include componsation wayments

made to people on the compensation rolls from previous years. This iao

'
]

just an egtimate of the added cost éach vyear, In Califoirnia low back

pts
Lot

njuries are the most common industrial injuries and acceount for approxi-
mately forty pefcent of all industrial claims filed. To eompound the
preblem firther, the results of-rehabiiifation‘of the back injured
patient have been very disappointing. ‘Studies dealing with the surgical
results in ﬁﬁe treatment of back injured patients regérding the ability
to return to work vary from study to study, but typical statistics woul?d
be as follows: about 30 percen£ of. patients operated on foilowing a
back injury will return to full oxr nearly full working capacity,‘
approximately 20 percent will be able to perform only very light work,
and approximately 50'percent will never return to work at all, we

have learned that if a worker fails to return té work after six months
following his kack injﬁry the chances of him ever returning are less

[

than fifty-fifty. If he fails to return after one vear, his chances are




less than five percont. 1 wourld expoct thab o studay of fanm weriiorsy

usina the short hoe would bo cven more dismal because of the groat

demands plecad oa the back by using this tool.
By far the most depressing aspect of the low back problan is

the tremondous human waste that results from this fifty percoent of

-
.

~

> people arce not sultod

patients who never return to work. Host of thos
for vocational rchabilitation and certainly nc one will rehire a

. laborer who has a bad back.,  The net result ultimately is that these
people becqmg the respongibility of the faupayer in one way or another.
Everyone loses vhen a wofker injures his back: the employer loses a

]

worker and may also lose in compensaticn payments o the worlker, thz

worker loses his Iivelihood as well as_his family status and rmeemploy-
ebility, and society lcses'é productive ciﬁiﬁeﬁp

Let me summarize everything that ¥ have said: 1} the low back
injury is the most common, the most costly, and the most Alfficult o

treat problem in the field of industrial modicine today. 2) the results

of pregent day treatment are so poor that cvery affort should be talen

.

towards the prevention of these injuries, 3), there is no doubt that the

use of %the short-handled hoe praedisposes to the developmant.of these

.

injuries, 4) the short-handled hce shovld he eliminated ag an industrisl |
\

tool or modified in such a way as to, allow the workes to use it while

maintaining a more erect posture.

¥

Robert W. Murphy, M.D.
Division of Orthopedic Surgery
University of Califcrnia, San Diego
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(714} 291-3330

April 30, 1973

Re: Stctus of Robert W, Murphy, M.D,.
with respect to expert witness testimony

-

To whom it may concern:

Dr. Robeit Murphy is currently o resident in the Orihopedic Training Program at
UCSD, By July I, 1973 ke will have concluded the three years of training necesso
for board eligibility, Dr, Murphy will become an instructor on the staff ot UCSD
beginning July I, 1974,

Dr. Murphy has taken an interest in fumbar disc ond cervical disc disordare in the
course of his training at UCSD, He has become one of the authoritias on this
subject in the Seuthern California area as attested to by his newest publications
in this field and by his presentotions bafore sclentific bodies in the Southern
California Region. A copy of his publications and his speeches on the subjact
matter is available on his curriculum vitee.

V know of no one in Southern California more kriowledgeable on this subjoct matier,
and would expsct Dr, Murphy to be an effective, unbiased witness who would be
helpful in developing the factual basis in any disputes concerning low back problems.

Sincerely,

%//ﬁ%jﬁ—p u/f/)//a{;'

Wayne H, Akeson, M.D,

Professor and Head

Division of Orthopedics
and Rehabilitation
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CURRICULUM VITAE - DR. ROBERT MURPHY

Guest Lecturer - San Diego Psychiatric Sccilety
"The Gate Control Theory of Pain'

Guest Lecturer - Post Graduate Instructional Course
on Pain -~ UCSD
"The Low Back Pain Patlent"

Annual Winter Meeting of the Los Angeles
Chapter of the Western Orthopedic
Association.

"Symposium on the problem back"

OJal, Calif. March 1972.

Guest Speaker

Participant - NBC News Specilal
"PAIN" Marech 28, 1972

Featured Speaker - Annual Meeting of Teachers of Rehabilitation
USC Medical School
"Physical and psychological aspects of
pain and their application to the problem
of low back pain"
December 1972

Guest Lecturer - Workmans Compensation Carrievs of California
Instructional Course on Inductrial Back
Injuries,

May 31, 1972

"Aspects of Low Back Pain", Psychosomatics, accepted

"Low Back Pain" Postgraduate Medicine, submitted.

"I'raite ‘of Pain Patients: The Low Back Pain Patient®
Psychosamatics, submitted.

"The Present Status of Anterior Interbedy Fusien in the
Lumbar Spine" Recent Issue Calif. Med. Journsl

"Measuring the Severity of Clinilcal Pain,"
To be published in Advances in Neumology Vol. 5

(Paper to be presented at the International Symposian on
Pain sporsored by the National Institutes of Health)




